

User Manual

Copyright

This publication and the software described in this document are copyrighted with all rights reserved. Under copyright laws this document and the software may not be copied in whole or in part with out the written permission of Oryx Technology Pty Ltd.

 $\ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ Oryx Technology Pty Limited 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002. All rights reserved. ACN 003 543 048

For further information contact: Oryx Technology Pty Limited PO Box 259 Parramatta NSW 2124

PowerForce Manual

Version 1.0	December 1999	Initial manual
Version 1.1	January 2000	Addition sections added
Version 2.0	November 2000	Divided into User and Administrator manuals
Version 2.1	December 2000	Equipment register added
Version 2.2	February 2001	Task Manager & GL added plus updates
Version 2.3	September 2001	General updates & topic reorganisation
Version 2.4	April 2002	General updates
Version 5.0	October 2004	Version 5.0 Update

PowerForce Support 02 9635 8613 support@powerforcesoftware.com

Contents

Copyright	ii
Introduction	1
Overview	1
How to use this manual	
Starting PowerForce	
Setting the User	
User Login	
Changing the User	
Refreshing the User	
Field Navigation	
Active Window	
Navigator Window	
Buttons	4
Window Tabs	5
The Underlined Character	5
List Boxes	5
Searching	6
Calendars	
Single Calendar	
Twelve Month Calendar	7
Warning Messages	
Adding New Records	
Wizards	8
Report Output	9
Report Format1	0
Contact Information	0
PowerForce Support1	0
General Steps1	0
PowerForce Overview1	3
Purpose	3
Structure	
Additional Modules1	
Accounts Receivable	
Equipment Register	
Operations	
Task Management	
Incident Management	
Customer Relationship Management	
1 6	
Biographical1	5

Overview	
Add Employee Wizard	
Employee / Client Special Rates	
Employee Availability	
Personal Rates	23
Position Tab	24
Rates Tab	24
Deductions Tab	25
Employee Standard Deductions	
Payment Tab	
Superannuation (Super) Tab	
Tax	
Personal Details	
Address Tab	
Phone Tab	
Employment Tab	
Specifications (Specs) Tab	
Next of Kin Tab	
Dependents Tab	
Personnel Summary Details	
Earnings Tab	
Pay Tab	
Group Certificate Tab	
Superannuation (Super) Tab	
Operational Details	
Availability Button	
Preference Button	
Next of Kin Tab	
Specifications (Specs) Tab	
Exclusions Tab	
History Tab	
Personal Tab	
Education Tab	
Preference Tab	
Profile Tab	
Transfer Employee	39
Employee Master File Reports	40
Licenses Register (Report)	40
Employee Skills Report	41
Oliontala	40
Clientele	43
Overview	43
Creating Clients	43
Add Client Wizard	
Client Work Schedules	48
Times Tab	48
Required and Breaks	50
Costs Tab	
Specifications (Specs) Tab	
Warning Tab	
Client Contracts	
Links Button	

ii

	Accounts Tab	
	Invoicing Tab	
-		
	Option	
Invoice Statement	t Options	
	Contacts Tab	
	Services Tab	
	Repetitive Rates Tab	
	Casual Rates Tab	
	Responses Rates Tab	
	Client Charge Window	
	ounts	
General Ledger D	Details	61
Override Charge I	Debtor	61
Repetitive Amorti	ised Rate	61
Update / Edit Rate	es	61
Effective Rates ar	nd Dates	62
Timed Rates		62
Spanned Rates		63
Set	rvice Summary Report Options	
Cli	ient Operations	
	Notes Button	64
	Insurance Button	
Contacts Tab		65
Options Tab		
	Admin Tab	
	Site Contact Tab	
	Exclusions Tab	
	History Tab	
	Incidents Tab	
	Levels Tab	
	Profile	
	Rates	
Cli	ient History	
	ient List Report	
	nancial Report	
	ient Master Charge Report	
Scheduli	ing	73
Ov	verview	
	hedule Design Overview	
	eating Schedules	
-	Workbench	
	Maintain Standard Schedules	
	Optimised Scheduling	
Tir	me Scheduling Workbench	
	Workbench Window Layout	
		······································

	Croating Schodules from Soratch	77
	Creating Schedules from Scratch	
	Employee Tab	
	Deleting a Schedule / Shift Button	
	Confirming Times Button	
	Confirm shifts Button	
	Time Scheduling Reports Button	
	Generating a Standard Schedule Button	
	Maintain Standard Schedule Button	
	Booking Window	
Link to Clior	t	
	Times Tab	
	Comments Tab	
	Pay Tab	
	Memo Tab	
	Orders	
	Costs	
	Tasks	
	Maintain Standard Schedules	
	Summary Tab	
	ection	
General Info	rmation	
	Allocation Tab	
	Assigning a shift	
	Un-assign a Shift	
	Generate Schedule	
	De-allocate Employee Shifts	
	Scheduling Module Reports	
	Scheduling Reports	
	Job Coverage	90
	General Scheduling / Rostering Reports	
	Extended Scheduling Reports	
	Sales Analysis Report	
Payr	oll	
	Overview	93
	Using the Pay Run Wizard	
	Reportable Fringe Benefits	
	Pre Pay Run Manual Adjustments	
	Termination Pay	
	Superannuation Processing	
	Group Certificates	
	Electronic Payment Systems	
	Electronic Payment Window Layout	
	Creating a Diskette	
	Printing Reports	
	Group / Payroll Tax	
	Payroll Workbench	
	Pay Run Selection	
	Pay Run View	
	Rebuild Totals	

	Payroll Notes	105
	Pay Run Summary Tab	
	Employee Details Tab	. 105
Employee Selection		106
Employee Payroll C	Overrides	.106
View Adjustment D	etails	.107
Pay Summary		.107
Wages Breakdown.		.108
	Creating a Pay Run	. 108
	Re-running a Pay Run	. 108
	Committing a Pay Run	. 109
	Cancel a Pay Run	. 109
	Electronic Payments Button	. 109
	Pay Details	. 109
	Pay Advice	
	Pay Run Reports	
	Employee Rates	
Print	Batch Pay Advices	
	Grouping	
Payre	oll Reports	
5	1	
Service Bil	lling	113
Orior	view	112
IVIISC	ellaneous Invoice and Charges	
I	Creating Invoices	
	ommit Invoice (Delete)	
Cher	nt Billing Workbench	
	Workbench Features	
D (D'11' 1	Buttons	
	Run	
	n	
e	g Run	
	s	
	ails	
	ce	
Print Log		
	Editing Invoices	
Repo	orts	. 118
lask Mana	ger	119
Over	view	. 119
	Setup	
	gator	
	Editor	
	Updating	
	Forwarding	
	Adding Text	
Task	Sections	
i ubk		

Biographical	
Clients	
Scheduling	
Response	
Forwarded Tasks	
Current Tasks	
Create Miscellaneous Tasks	
Index	127

Introduction

Overview

This software is a powerful work force management tool designed to store and bill clients, log employee details, schedule employees, pay employees and interface to your accounting system.



In addition to employee biographical details, PowerForce records training, skills, required certificates, expiry dates and on the job incidents. This information is married with the specifications and requirements of the client producing a schedule ensuring the selected person, is qualified, and best suited to perform the task. Based on the generated schedule the system handles the entire payroll, billing and receipting details.

Developed initially for the Security Industry it has been under continual development for the past decade, growing from a simple DOS based system incorporating payroll and invoicing into a state of the art Windows labour force management application.

Using its modular approach and with the ability to analyse schedules using an award interpreter, PowerForce is the perfect utility to manage any labour force, from those just starting to the largest corporate sites.

How to use this manual

Use this manual when learning about the PowerForce system and later as a reference tool. As you are shown the various sections of the system you will also be able to reference the corresponding screens in this manual.

As you learn you can write additional information in the space provided at the back of the manual or make notes in the left hand margin.

Starting PowerForce



Double click the PowerForce icon.

Or

Click the windows "Start" button, select "Programs" and click PowerForce.

Setting the User

The term "User" refers to the people who will operate the PowerForce system. The user may also be an employee and if so would have to be entered in the system as both an employee and a user.

User Login

Once the application has loaded enter your personal "Login Name" and "Password" then click $\overset{\bullet}{\to}$ the "Ok" button to continue.

User Login			. 🗵
E	Login Name: Password:	PETER	
		Qk	<u>C</u> ancel

This login sets up the menu structure and parameters that will be used during this session. Based upon your login a menu will now be displayed with sufficient options to perform your required tasks.

If the system uses multiple companies you will be asked to choose a company as the default for this session. To change the company you must either change the user or refresh the user.

Changing the User

Once logged in you can change to another user by clicking the

"Login New User" button located in the toolbar at the top right of the screen. The "User Login" window will then be displayed.

Refreshing the User

If the setup for a user has been changed click the "Login New User" button Switch User to go through the "User Login" process again.

Field Navigation

There are two options for moving from field to field:

Point and Click - Point to the field with the mouse and then click. Usually one click is adequate, but a second click may be required if the window was not active.

Tabbing - To advance to the next field, press the "Tab" key. To move to the previous field press the "Shift" and the "Tab" simultaneously.

Note: The "Tab" key will have no effect if the window is not active.

Active Window

Microsoft Windows® allows you to have several windows open at a time, however only one window is active. The title bar of the active window will be brighter and stand out more than the dull grey of the inactive windows.

Navigator Window

To run the various components of PowerForce use the "Navigator". This is the window that appears once login has completed. First click the desired system on the left and then select from the available tasks on the right.

Note: The Task Management module requires you to select sub modules.



Navigator can be re-launched by clicking the Navigator button Navigator, located at the top right of the screen, or by using

the Navigator menu.

Icons on the right indicate the type of process; *indicates data*

to be entered, data to be viewed or maintained, a report,

a process and *indicates all other categories.*

Buttons

Many windows will have buttons that you can click to perform various functions such as saving data. Following is a list of buttons used in the system and the function they perform.

Button	Description
Add	Add a new blank row to a table on the window.
Assign	Use this button to link one object to another, such as assigning an employee to a schedule.
Available	Displays a window indicating the availability of an employee to work shifts.
Cancel	Exit this window without saving the changes.
Clear	Use this button to clear the data in the currently selected item.
Edit	This button is used to open an edit window where the currently displayed data may be edited.
Exit	Close and exit the window.

Button	Description
Gallery	Open the Photo gallery to view and assign images.
No	Indicates a negative answer to the question asked
OK	Used to acknowledge a message from the system. Never click the "OK" button without reading the message. Warning messages are there for a purpose!
Save	Save the new or changed information to the database
Set Inactive	Use this button to set the currently selected item to an inactive state, stopping it from being used by the system, but still allowing it to be displayed.
Status	Show the status of an item.
Un Assign	Use this button to unlink one object from another, such as un-assigning an employee from a schedule.
Validate	Test the integrity of data.
View	Use this button to look at extra information, such as in a pay run you may view an employee's details.
Yes	Indicates a positive answer to the question asked.

Window Tabs

Some windows use "Tabs" to display more information than would normally fit in a window space. To change the selected tab click the desired tab or press the "Alt" key code.

For example click the Phone "Phone" tab to display phone numbers.

The Underlined Character

In the Windows[®] environment you can jump quickly to a tab or activate a button by using the "Alt" key and the character that is underlined.

<u>G</u>allery

For example if the "Gallery" button is displayed on a window you may open the gallery by pressing both the "Alt" key and the "G" key simultaneously.

List Boxes

Many windows will contain list boxes. Click the down button on the right to display a list of available values.



5

	Position Code	Description	Grade	Hourly Rate		<u>0</u> K
1	1	Grade 1 F/Time.	1	10	0000	
2	10	ENTERPRISE GUARD L1	1	12	6800	Cancel
3	11	ENTERPRISE GUARD L2	2	15	1886	
4	12	ENTERPRISE GUARD L3	3	15	.5728	Search
5	13	ENTERPRISE GUARD L4	4	15	9535	
6	2	Grade 2 F/Time	2	12	6526	
7	20	Part Time/Day	1		.6974	
8	21	Wages	1	パ 15	.0000	
9	22	Part Time- Clerical	1	11.	6974	
10	3	Grade 3 F/Time	3	12	9500 -	

From the list, double click your selection and the value will be placed in the list box.

Note: If the list box is used to find a record such as an employee you will have to press the "Tab" key or click in another field to display the data.

Searching

Some list boxes allow you to search for specific values. In the following window selecting "Name Search" will allow you to enter a search phrase.

Site Location Selection Options 🛛 🛛 🗙				
<u>k</u>				
Option	<u>o</u> k			
Name Search				
Show All Sites	<u>C</u> ancel			
Show All Active Sites				
Show All In-Active Sites				
Show Active Master Sites				
Show In-Active Master Sites				
Show Active Sub Sites				
Show In-Active Sub Sites				

When prompted type in part of the name and a list of matching values will be returned. Double click the correct item to open the record.

Calendars

Single Calendar

This calendar will normally open in the current month. Change the month by clicking the list box at the top left and the year by clicking the list box to the right. Select the day by double clicking the number in the main window of the calendar. Press the "Escape" key to close the window without selecting a date.

S M T 1 6 7 8	₩ 2	Т 3	F 4	S
6 7 8			- 4	5
6 7 8	0			
	- 9	10	11	11
13 14 15	16	17	18	19
20 21 22			25	26
27 28 29	30	٤i		

Twelve Month Calendar

Select the year from the list box in the top right hand corner then double click on the desired day. Press the "Escape" key to close the calendar without selecting a date.

															_,										20	003	•
Jan	uary						Feb	ruary	,					Mar	ch l	5					Apri					_	
S	М	T	W 1	T 2	F 3	S 4	S	М	T	W	T	F	S 1	S	М	T	W	T	F	<u>S</u>	S	М	1 1	W 2	T 3	F 4	<mark>- S</mark> 5
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
12	13 20	14 21	15 22	16 23	17 24	18 25	9 16	10 17	11 18	12 19	13 20	14 21	15 22	9	10 17	11 18	12 19	13 20	14 21	15 22	13	14 21	15 22	16 23	17 24	18 25	19 26
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28		23 30	24 31	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
Мау	,						June	в						July							Aug	ust					
S	М	T	W	T 1	F 2	<mark>- S</mark> - 3	S 1	<u>М</u> 2	<u>Т</u> З	₩ 4	Т 5	F 6	<mark>- S</mark> - 7	S	М	T 1	₩ 2	Т З	F 4	<mark>- S</mark> 5	S	М	T	W	T	F 1	<mark>- S</mark> 2
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	- 9
11	12 19	13 20	14 21	15 22	16 23	17 24	15 22	16 23	17 24	18 25	19 26	20 27	21 28	13	14 21	15 22	16 23	17 24	18 25	19 26	10 17	11 18	12 19	13 20	14 21	15 22	16 23
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31			24 31	25	26	27	28	29	30
Sep	temb	ber					Octi	ober						Nov	emb	er					Dec	emb	ber				
S	М	T	W	T	F	S	S	М	T	W	T	F	S	S	М	T	W	T	F	S	S	М	T	W	T	F	S
7	1 8	2	3 10	4	5 12	6 13	5	6	7	1	2	3 10	4	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	7	1	2	3 10	4	5 12	6 13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21 28	22 29	23 30	24	25	26	27	19 26	20 27	21 28	22 29	23 30	24 31	25	16 23	17 24	18 25	19 26	20 27	21 28	22 29	21 28	22 29	23 30	24 31	25	26	27
														30													

Warning Messages

At various times warning messages will be displayed, please read the message carefully and make an informed decision. If you are in doubt, discuss it with your supervisor, and if you still cannot make an informed decision contact the PowerForce support team.



Adding New Records

With a clear window enter the code for the data in the first field. All data added after the code will be linked to that code. Press the tab key and you will be moved to the next field. Complete as many fields as possible and then click the "Save" or "Apply" button and the information will be saved.

If a required field has not been completed you will be notified by the system.

Wizards

Wizards are a series of windows that prompt you to enter all the data that is required for a record. They are located under their own heading.



Treat each field as a question and work through the window answering each question. At the completion of each window click the "Next" button. Keep doing this until the last window is completed.

<mark>6 Add Employee</mark> Wiza	ard	X
	Add Employee Wizard	
	* Specify the company or entity that will employ this person	PWRTRN V
	Indicate how you want to assign a number to this person	
	Do you want to setup Payroll Information at this time	
	Do You wish to set up Superannuation Information at this time	• Yes C No
All Prompts which are bold a an asterisk are REQUIRED F		Next Cancel

Report Output

Reports can be sent to various devices depending upon your needs. When a report is run you will have the option to select the "Output".

Output					
0000	Printer Screen Email File				
	1110				

"Printer" sends the report directly to the printer while "Screen" allows you to view the report and then send it to the printer.

Selecting "Email" will enable the "Report Format" selection and prompt you for a location to store the file. The data will then be automatically attached to an email allowing you to select a recipient.

Note: The file created will not be deleted once the email is sent.

"File Only" will enable the "Report Format" selection and prompt you for a location to store the file.

Note: Files will be overwritten if the same filename and location is used.

Report Format

Report files can be generated in two formats. The desired format can be selected as are about to create the report.

```
    Format
    FITML
    O PDF
```

"HTML" is the format used on the Internet and is most likely to be available on other computers. Many programs such as Microsoft[™] Word and Excel can also open "HTML" files.

"PDF" files are much smaller, faster to transmit and will look more like the original format. However they do required a "PDF" file reader program such as Adobe™ Acrobat Reader to display or print the report. This program can be downloaded free from <u>www.adobe.com</u>.

Contact Information

The current contact information is always available on our web page <u>www.powerforcesoftware.com</u> Email <u>info@powerforcesoftware.com</u> Phone +61 2 9635 5922 ~ Fax + 61 2 9635 5933

PowerForce Support

Oryx Technology's commitment to our customers is to provide you with the highest level of service. Because of this we have a dedicated Help Desk phone line. The number is

02 9635 8613

You are also welcome to send non-urgent questions via e-mail to

support@oryx.com.au

General Steps

If you have a PowerForce question, call on the number during normal office hours. The help desk will be your first point of contact for all support calls.

They will ask you to provide a brief description of your problem and if possible will answer your question immediately. However some more involved questions maybe referred to a technical engineer.

Your problem will be logged into our Customer Tracking Module within PowerForce. If your call is passed onto an engineer we will track the progress and ensure your questions are answered as quickly as possible. Follow up calls will also take place to make sure you are happy with the outcome.

PowerForce Overview

Purpose

PowerForce initially provided a computer-based method of building and controlling rosters. From that point it was logical to provide the roster data directly to the payroll and billing systems. By continuing this integrated approach with the other modules PowerForce saves the user time and provides consistent data.



Structure

PowerForce is built around the core rostering module. Directly connected to this is the scheduling optimiser which works hand in hand with the rostering module allowing the system to generate and optimise the rosters as desired.

The next layer contains the 4 key modules Employees, Clients, Payroll and Billing

Additional Modules

With the 4 key modules in place other secondary modules can leverage of the data collected to provide additional strength to the PowerForce system.

Accounts Receivable

This allows receipting of the billing payments to be entered.

Equipment Register

This provides a register of any equipment issued, sold or hired to an employee. Additionally any pay deductions are recorded in the employee module and included in a pay run.

Operations

This is a separate module that allows for alarm or manual response situations to be recorded. Invoices can then be generated through the billing system. Additional staff, if required, are automatically rostered.

Task Management

This module scans the system for expired licences and other designated events. If found these events create a reminder task for the designated user. Tasks can also be generated manually and assigned to specific users to follow up.

Incident Management

This module records details about an accident / incident. Once the data is recorded it can be cross-referenced to produce a variety of reports.

Customer Relationship Management

This module is used to record interactions between your staff and your clients ensuring issues are followed up and that your clients are looked after.

Biographical

Overview

This module allows you to enter employee details, training and education. In addition you may set work preferences or restrictions.

Add Employee Wizard

To create an employee select "Wizards" in the lower part of the left navigator view. From the choices available on the right click "Add Employee".

🙆 Add Employee Wizard 🛛 🛛 🔀
Add Employee Wizard
* Specify the company or entity that will employ this person
Indicate how you want to assign a number to this person
Do you want to setup Payroll Information at this time region of Yes region No
Do You wish to set up Superannuation Information at this time region No
All Prompts which are bold and have an asterisk are REQUIRED Fields Cancel

Fields to Note

	Fields to Note
Company or Entity	Select the name of the organisation that will be used to pay the employee (your Company). The value will default to the current company.
Manually Assign Number	Check this option to enter your own employee number. If not checked the system will assign an employee number automatically.
Setup Payroll	At the end of the wizard an additional 2 windows will be displayed prompting you for information about Pay Cycles, Account codes and Tax file information for the employee.
Setup Superannuation	At the end of the wizard an additional window will allow you to setup company and employee superannuation payment details.

Enter in The persons Details	
* First Name	JOHN
Middle Name	PETER
* Surname	PRACTICE
Prefered Name	PETER
Title	MR
Former Name	BILL PRACTICE
Previous Name	BILL TRAINING
Date of Birth	12/01/1965 🕥 Male
Marital Status	SINGLE

	Fields to Note				
Preferred Name	A name such as a nickname or an abbreviation that the employee prefers to use.				
Former Name	The name the employee used before their current name.				
Previous Name	The name the employee used before their former name.				

Complete the fields continue completing	
- This section accepts Address and	d Residency Details
Address	1313 Mocking Bird Lane
Suburb	PARRAMATTA
State	NSW Postcode 2150
Country Citizenship Nationality	AUSTRALIA

	Contact	Number	Notes	
1	НОМЕ	02 9635 5922		
2	FAX	02 9635 5933		
3				
4				
5 erinan,	-	and Next of Kin Details		
5 erinan,	y Relevant Relative &	and Next of Kin Details	Relationship	
5 erinan,	-		Relationship Brother	
5 er in an 1 2	Contact Name	Number		
5 er in an 1 2 3	Contact Name	Number		
1	Contact Name	Number		

Double click $\overset{\circ}{\textcircled{}}$ the "Contact" to display a list of available contacts types.

Complete the fields and click the Next button to continue completing the wizard

This Section Accepts Employment Details-	
* Date of employment	01/02/2003 🔹
Employment review date	01/05/2003 🗨
* Type of Employment	
* Classification of Employment	1
Default cost centre	01 💌
Subcontractor	
F 0 0 1	
🔽 On Call 🔲 Clo	ise Shift
🔽 Long Week 🔽 Lo	ng Day

	Fields to Note
Photo ID	This field is used to select the graphics file containing the employee's photo.
	It is advantages to have a photo file numbering system that will make it easy to find the correct photo file.
Default cost Centre	This is the General Ledger cost centre to be used with this employee
Subcontractor	If a value is selected in this window the employee's pay will be made as a payment to the selected subcontracting company and will not appear in the pay run.
On Call	The employee is available to be called up to do additional work.
Long Week	The employee is prepared to work additional days in a week.
Close Shift	The employee will work until the client decides that the business is closed for the day.
Long Day	The employee is prepared to work additional hours in a day.

Enter in any Valid Licences held by the Employee						
	License	Number		Expiry		
1	SECL	123456		21/12/2005	-	
2						
3					-	
Enter i	n any Skills he	eld by the empl	oyee			
	Skill	Attained		Comment		
1	CROWD	12/01/2000			-	
2						
2					•	
2 3 Enter i	in any Specific	Roles the em	ployee	is qualified f	▼ or	
2 3 Enter i	in any Specific Role Code		p loyee escriptio		or	
2 3 Enter i					or	
2 3 Enter i 1 2	Role Code				▼ TO	
2 3 Enter i 1 2 3	Role Code					
1 2 3	Role Code SG		escriptio	n	• 10	
1 2 3	Role Code SG	D c Areas the em	escriptio	n can work		
1 2 3	Role Code SG in any Specifi Location CBD	D c Areas the em	escriptio ployee	n can work		
1 2 3	Role Code SG in any Specifi Location	D c Areas the em	escriptio ployee	n can work		

Double click $\overset{\frown}{\textcircled{}}$ to display a list box for License, Skills, Role Code and Locations.

	Fields to Note				
License	Required training for a position. Typically the training must be reviewed or renewed at regular intervals				
Skills	Required training that does not expire.				
Role Code	The type of work the employee can perform.				
Location	Preferred work area(s). Geographical locations within the company's customer base.				

Complete the fields and click the ______ button to continue completing the wizard.

Payroll Processing details	
Pay Cycle	WEEKLY
Pay Advice Style	💿 Detailed 🕜 Summary
Advice Delivery	Printed C Emailed
Payment Method	⊂ Cash ⊂ Cheque ☞ Electronic
BSB	000-000
Account Number	123-456
Account Name	JOHN PRACTICE

Fields to Note				
Pay Cycle	Employees pay period			
Payment Method	"Electronic" will change "BSB", "Account Number" and "Account Name" to required fields.			

- This Section Sets	s up Tax File Number F	Reporting
Tax File Number	123 456 789 741	Authority to give TFN to Superannuation Fund
Tax Waiver Date	01/02/2003 -	Australian Resident for Tax Purposes
Tax Table	02 •	✓ Tax Free Threshold Claimed
	,	🔲 Student Financial Support Scheme
		🔲 Do you have a HECS debt
	ſ	Tax Rebates
		Family Tax Benefit Claimed
		Zone, Dependent Spouse or Special Rebate?
		Annuity or Superannuation Pension Rebates?
		Rebates

Fields to Note			
Tax Rebates	Consult the Australian Tax office for definitions and applicability of the various fields.		

	Rebates	This is a do cycle.	llar value taken as a rebate every pa	ıy	
		the fields and completing the			
	- This Section Sets up Superannuation Details				
		ny Contribution Innuation Fund	AMP		
	Policy N	lumber	123-789		
	Volunta Superar	ry nnuation Fund	TOW		
	Policy N		789-456		
	Contribu	ition Will be	Before Tax After Tax		
	Contribu	ition Per Pay	15.00		
		the fields and completing the			
Add Employee Wizard					
		entered t Choose FIN	equired details have been o create a new employee. IISH to create the employee ACK to change details		
			<u>B</u> ack Finish Cancel		
	Click the	Finish b	utton to create the employee.		



Employee / Client Special Rates

This window allows you to override "Classification", "Role Type" and "Allowances" for an employee when they work at the indicated client site.

🗲 Employee Client Rates 📃 🗖 🔀							
Employee:	PWR-002	•	ANTI	HONY JOHN A	DAN	1S	
Client :	POW-WA	•	POW	ERFORCE WA	10		
Classification:	1	•	_	e 1 F/Time.			
Role Type:	sa	•		verides and rep irity Guard	lace	es all classification	s
				verides and rep	lace	es all role types	
Special Allowances:	1 ME 2 3	Allowance AL		Description al Allowance		Rate 7.5000	
		<u>S</u> ave		<u>C</u> lear		<u>E</u> xit	

Fields to Note				
Overrides and replaces all classifications	Check this box to force the employee to have the specified classification whenever they work at the selected clients site. If not check the classification field has no effect.			
Override and replace all role type	Check this box to force the employee to have the specified role type whenever they work at the selected clients site. If not check the role type field has no effect.			
Special Allowance	This also allows additional allowances to be paid to the employee.			

Employee Availability

Select this item from the menu or click the Availability button to display a 12-month planner for the employee.

Availability Planner for ANTHONY JOHN ADAMS						
January	February	March	April	Palette Selected 📃 365 Days		
S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 15 6 7 8 910 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	S M T W T F S 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	9 10 11 12 13 14 15	S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Palette Planned Off (.3%) 1 days Planned On Booked (2.7%) 10 days No Show		
May	June	July	August	Workers Comp		
S M T W T F S 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	S M T W T F S 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	Training Available (97.3%) 355 days Partial Availabilty Not Available Annual Leave		
September	October	November	December	E RDO		
S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	S M T W T F S - - 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	S M T W T F S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	Sick		
28 29 30	26 27 28 29 30 31	10 17 10 13 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	28 29 30 31	Edit Off		
Modified Exit						

By default the current "Employee" and "Year" will be displayed although other "Employees" or "Years" may be selected.

Click $\checkmark^{\textcircled{b}}$ a date to display details for the selected day in the field at the bottom right of the window.

When in "Edit" mode click Available", "Partially Available", "Not Available" or "Annual Leave" then the desired date to change it's designation. Depending upon your selection you may be asked for addition information. Additional dates may be clicked and set to the same value.

	Fields of Note				
Locked "Locked" will be checked if the shift has been completed and paid. You will not be able to edit this date.					
"Modified" checked indicates the date has been modified during this session.					
Show Changes	Click to highlight all changes by changing the text to red.				
Edit On	This button indicates wether edit mode is "On" or "Off". Click $\stackrel{\frown}{\longrightarrow}$ to change from one mode to the other.				

Personal Rates

This window is used to access details associated with an employee's pay and deductions.

6	Personal Rates				
E	mployee No: PWR-029	Name: J	OHN ADAMS		
9	Surname	Firstname M	fiddlename	Preferred	00
Ľ	ADAMS	JOHN	QUINCY	QUINCE	(3)
S	ex:		lirthdate	Age:	
	MALE 👤	MARRIED 🗾 1	2/08/1978	24Yr, 11Mths	
ſ	Position Rates	Allow/Dedns Payment		Iax Notes	
	Active Classification Code				<u>S</u> ave
ſ	10 - ENTER	RPRISE GUARD L1	— Date Hired	05/05/2003	<u>C</u> ancel
1	Active Type of Employmen	t	Daily Base Ho	urs: 42.00 Per Week: 42.00	Exit
ſ	ENTERPRI 💌 🏼 Perm E	nterprise	Base Hours O	verride: 📃 🗖 Apply to all Classes	Colline 1
					<u>G</u> allery

Position Tab

This tab contains information about the employee's assigned position (classification) code.

Fields to Note				
Classification Code	This code associated with the employee's job description. Changes to the code will display a window that records a history of the person's classification codes.			
Base Hours Override	Enter a value to override the default base hours for this person, the default is determined by the classification.			
Apply to all Classes (Position Codes).	Check the box to override the base hours for this employee irrespective of the classification used for the shift.			

Rates Tab

This tab shows the employee's default overtime rates based on the position code assigned.

Default Rates		Override Rates			
Normal Hourly Rate:	12.6800	Normal Hourly Rate:	Pay cycle:	WEEKLY	•
Overtime 1:	20.9500	Overtime 1:	Nml Hrs/Pay	42.00	
Overtime 2:	20.9500	Overtime 2:	Cost Centre	01	•
Overtime 3:	27.1600	Overtime 3:	Code	Split	
Overtime 4:	.0000	Overtime 4:			- -

24

	Fields to Note					
Overtime 1 Etc.	This refers to the first period of overtime at the end of a day. Eg the 9th hour in a planned 8-hour day.					
	The time duration for each overtime period is set in the "Award Interpreter". For more information see "Award Interpreter" in the Administration manual.					
Cost Centre	Select the General Ledger code to be used with this employee.					
	Cost Centres 🛛 🔀					
	Code Type Description					
	01 Cost Centre Security Guard Division					
	02 Cost_Centre Crowd Control Division					
	03 Cost_Centre Response/Patrol Division 04 Cost Centre Training Division					
	04 Cost_Centre Training Division 05 Cost Centre Security Guard - Staff					
	06 Cost Centre Crowd Control - Staff					
	07 Cost_Centre Response/Patrol - Staff					
	08 Cost_Centre Training Staff					
	90 Cost_Centre Workers Compensation					
	99 Cost_Centre Admin - Balance Sheet					
	QK Cancel Search If the costs are to be split over more than one "Cost Centre" use this field to enter the codes.					
Code						
	Code Split 07 50.00 05 50.00					
Split	This is the percentage to be attributed to the "Cost Centre". Eg 100 (100%) if there is only 1 or 50 (50%) for each row if there are 2.					

Deductions Tab

Use this tab to add employee payroll deductions. The display is not editable and can only be changed by clicking the "Edit" button. This will display the "Employee Standard Deductions" window.

Position Bate	es <u>A</u> llo	w/Dedns	Payment	<u>S</u> uper	∐ax	N	otes
Description	Amt	Amt/Pay	Start	End	Balance		<u>E</u> dit
First Aid	10.87	21.74	01/02/2002			-	
							*
					/		
					·		
				-		-	

Employee Standard Deductions

Click on the desired deduction in the table and the details will be displayed in lower half of the window. To add a new

deduction, click the <u>Add</u> button and complete the lower

half of the window. Click Save when complete.

Note: Deductions may also be created in the "Payroll" module.

Note: If a deduction has been created incorrectly it must be set inactive in this window to prevent it occurring in the pay run. Once created deductions cannot be deleted.

Code	Description	Amount	\$/Pay	Effective	Valid	Method	Balance
312 First	Aid	10.87	21.74	01/02/2002		AMOUNT	
•				1			•
Code	Type Description	Short No	ote				
FAID _	 Addition Be First Aid 				Print or		Print
EPS Payee Code	Payee name	Referen	ce number		Cost Cer		Add
<u> </u>	-				 Emplo 		
	, Method	Opening) Balance	Notations	C Comp	anys	<u>S</u> ave
	AMOUNT 💌			Notations			- <u>C</u> ancel
Amount	Amount/Pay						
10.87	21.74						Set Inactiv
Effective date	Valid to	Current I	Balance				Delete
01/02/2002							

Fields to Note				
Code	Select the code for the deduction or allowance.			
Short Note	A brief description to appear on pay reports.			

26

	Fields to Note				
Print on advice	Check this box to print this information on the pay advice.				
EPS Payee Code	Select the code from the list of "Electronic Payment" codes. For more information see "EPS Payee" in the "Administration manual.				
Method	Decide wether it is a fixed amount each pay or reducing the "Opening Balance" each pay. The outstanding amount will be displayed in the "Current Balance" field.				
Amount	This is the per week amount.				
Amount/Pay	This is the per pay amount. Eg if the person is paid every 2 weeks it will be twice the value in the "Amount" field.				
Valid to	Leave this field blank to continue the deduction indefinitely.				
Cost Centre	This designates the General Ledger Cost Centre group to be used with this deduction.				

Payment Tab

Select the method of payment for the employee. If "Electronic" is chosen you must have a valid bank "BSB" and "Account Number".

		nt Method ash heque lectronic	C Summary	 Printed Emailed etails on Pay Adv 	ice Electronic F	ayment Details	
[Bank bsb	Bank/Branch	Account No	Account name	Amount	
	1	012-044	ANZ PARRAMATT/	314687	WILLIAM ADAMS	.00	
	2						
L.	3						

	Fields to Note					
Amount	Leave this field blank to accept the balance of the pay into this account. If the pay is to be split over several accounts, fixed amounts may be used as long as the first account row does NOT have an amount.					

Superannuation (Super) Tab

Specify the details for the employee's superannuation payments. Additional voluntary payments may also be defined in this window. The "Fund" must be a fund registered with the system using "System Code / Payroll / Superannuation".

Details entered in this window will be used by the payroll system to create payments to the specified funds.

	Compan AMP	y Super Fund	Fund Name AMP	Contrib 9.00	oution% Polic; 3216	
١	Voluntary Superannuation			Authority to Release	FN to Super Fi	und
		Fund	Fund name	Policy No	Tax	Amount
	1	TOW	Tower Life	189-4589	Before Tax	15.00
	2					
	3					

Fields to Note				
Authority to release TFN to Super Fund	Check this box to supply the "Tax File Number" to the fund.			

Тах

This tab contains the tax settings and options for the employee. Tick the check boxes to claim the various rebates and benefits.

Tax file number:	254 125 789 698	🔽 Tax Free Threshold	🔲 Superannuation/Annuity Rebate
Tax waiver date:	14/01/2002 -	F HECS Debt	🦳 Family Tax Benefit
Tax table:	<u>p</u> 2 •	SFSS Zone/Dependant Rebate	✓ Resident for Taxation Purposes
Rebates:	.00		

Personal Details

This window allows the user to enter or change private nonpayroll related details about each employee. By default the window is displayed with the "Address" tab active.
🥱 Personal Details	
Employee No: PWR-036 Vame: WILLIAM ADAMS	
Surname First name Middle Name Preferred ADAMS WILLIAM JOHN BILL	200
Sex: Marital Status D.O.B.: Age:	100
MALE SINGLE 02/03/1972 31Yr, 4Mths	
Address Phone Employment Specs Next of Kin Dependants Title: MR Former Name: Prev Name:	
Address: 456 Victoria Road Country: AUSTRALIA 💌 🗖 Resident	<u>G</u> allery
Citizenship:	<u>S</u> ave
Suburb: GLADESVILLE Nationality	<u>C</u> lear
State: 2111 Postcode: NSW	<u>E</u> xit

Address Tab

The address tab contains information about the employee's street address, prior names and citizenship details.

	Fields to Note				
Former Name	The name the employee used before their current name.				
Previous Name	The name the employee used before their former name.				

Phone Tab

The phone tab is used to record phone numbers associated with the employee.

Туре	Number	Notes	
HOME MOBILE	5896 1478		*
MOBILE	0435 678 543		-
			_
			•

	Fields to Note
Туре	Use the "Type" column to describe the type of number e.g. Home, Fax, Mobile etc.

Employment Tab

The employment tab deals with the person's employment history with this company.

Employing company:	Employment date: 05/05/2003	Termination date:	Service: 2Mths
	Inactive	Termination Reason	F Re-Hire
Subcontractor:	Badge Number	Default cost centre	Employment type:
		D1	ENTERPRISE -

	Fields to Note			
Termination Date & Termination Reason	For the person to receive "Termination" pay the "Termination date" field and the "Termination Reason" fields must be completed.			
Inactive	Checked indicates this employee is inactive and will not be processed in the roster or payroll modules.			
	To set the employee as inactive see "Operational Details" on page 34.			
Re-Hire	Select this check box to indicate an employee has been hired again after being terminated.			
Subcontractor	If a value is selected in this window the employee's pay will be made as a payment to the selected subcontracting company.			
Bar Code Number	The code number that appears on the employee's identification card.			

Specifications (Specs) Tab

The "Specs" tab displays license and certificate training details in the system. Additional, not required, training may be entered under the "Education Tab" on page 38.

Additional details may be added by double clicking in the next row. Select the code and then tab to the "Number" field and enter the license number and the expiry date.

License type	Description	Number	Expiry	
SECL	Standard Security License	2571682	23/01/2003	-
				-

Next of Kin Tab

The tab displays contact details for people who should be contacted in an emergency. To edit data, or add a record, click in the field and enter the new data.

Relatives name	Contact	Relationship	
Tom Adams	1258 1254	Father	-

Dependents Tab

This tab displays details about an employee's dependents. This is informational only and not used for tax purposes.

Dependants details						
Surname	First name	Relationship	Birthdate			
Adams	Tom	Son	13/03/2002			
				-		

Personnel Summary Details

Provides an overview of each employee's salary, leave accruals, earning types, pay details and year to date earnings.

Select an employee by double clicking in the list to the left.

PowerForce User Manual

C D E F G H	Sonnel Summary	Employee: PWR-018 JOHN LITHGOW Sex: MALE HORNSBY NSW Date of Employment 08/07/2001 Length of 2Yr, 0Mths	2077
L J K L M N D P Q R S F U > 🗦 X	BROWN, John BROWN, William BROWN, Anthony BROWN, Alison BROWN, Debbie LITHGOW, John LITHGOW, William LITHGOW, Alison LITHGOW, Anthony LITHGOW, Debbie	Summary Personal Earnings Pay Employed By: POWERFORCE Postion Of: Grade 1 F/Time. Employment Type: Fulltime Base Hourly Rate: 10.0000 Base Hours P/A: 2080.00 Base Salary: 20800.00	GroupCett Super Tax Year: 2004 Leave Accruals Hours Value RDO's .00 .00 Sick Leave 15.07 150.71 Annual 31.65 .316.48 Long Service 19.71 .197.13
X Y Z ALL	PRACTICE, John	PWRTRN Image: Display Number and Name Image: Comparison of the state of	

To display information from a previous year select the year in the "Tax Year" field.

Tax Year: 2004 👻

The summary tab displays employment and salary details.

Earnings Tab

Displays a colour-coded breakdown of earnings.

	Description	Qty	Value	
1	Normal Hours	40.00	507.20	
2	Tower Life	1.00	35.00	
🔽 Sala	ry/Wages 🧧 Allowances 🧧 Lump	Sum Payments	📕 Deductions 📕 V	Vorkers Comp.

Pay Tab

Details about each pay run.

	Date	Payrun	Gross	Allow	Dedns	Tax	Nett
1_	10/02/2002	2	507.20	.00	35.00	79.35	392.85

This tab also displays 2 additional buttons.

eprint Pay Advices

Summary Reports

This button opens the "Employee Summary Reports" window. Select the desired report from the check boxes on the right and

then select the output type and click Bun Report

G Employee Summary Reports	
Date Range Start Date: 01/07/2001 End Date: 30/06/2002 Tax Year 2002	Available Reports Earning Summary Service Summary Superannuation Summary Letter of Service YTD Reconciliation Master Record
Output C Printer C Screen C Email C File Only	Enter in a Date range if you wish to span Tax years, or reduce the current tax year details for the report.

Reprint Pay Advices

This buttons allows you to reprint the pay advices for a selected pay run. First select "Summary" or "Detailed".

Print Pay Advices				
2	Print the Summary or Detail Pay Advice			
	Summary Detail			

A list of available "Pay Runs" will then be displayed. Select the desired pay run and click

Select Pay Advices to print		×
L Freelower L News	Net Videoli Fusice Vide	1-1
Employee Name PWR-002 ANTHONY ADAMS	Nett Week Ending WN 392.85 10 FEB 2002	33
<u> </u>	ear Select <u>All</u> <u>S</u> earch	

Group Certificate Tab

This tab displays a visual representation of the employee Group Certificate for the current year. A button is also provided to print the Group Certificate.

Tax Year 01/07/2001 to 30/06/2002 FBT Year 01/04/2001 to 30/03/2002					
Lump Sums	,	🧧 Before Tax 🛛 🧧 After Tax	Gross Salary	507.20	
.00	A	Allowances Amount	Taxable	507.20	
.00	В		i axable		
.00	D	Deductions Amount	Allowances	.00	
.00	E		Deductions	.00	
Thousands	Hu	ndreds Tens _Units	Cents	Tax Paid	
Zero	Ze	o Seven Nine	35	79.35	

	Fields to Note
Lump Sums	These refer to the termination pay codes used by the ATO.

This tab also allows you to print the employee "Group

Certificate" by clicking the Print Certificate button located at the bottom of the window.

Superannuation (Super) Tab

This window displays the employee's superannuation payments.

	Period	Date Paid	Gross Salary	Super Salary	Super Paid	
1	Employee Contributic	2002			35.00	
				YTD Total	35.00	-

Operational Details

This window is used to access the employee's day-to-day working details, assign a photo, check employee's availability to work and also set an employee to be active or inactive.

Employee:	First name:	Middle name:	Surname:		
PWR-029 🔹	JOHN	QUINCY	ADAMS	1980 A	
Preferred name	Position	Cost Centre	Payroll Company		
QUINCE	ENTERPRISE GUARD	(21	POWERFORCE		OF
ddress: 23 Amer	ica Drive	Employment Date	Termination date	8	2
		05 MAY 2003	v	V	4
		Birth date	Review date		
uburb : BURWC	JOD	12 AUG 1978 •	- 08 APR 2002 🔻		
		-			
tate: NSW	Post Code: 2134	, _		<u><u>G</u>all</u>	ery
		Personal Education		<u>G</u> all	ery
Next of <u>K</u> in Spec	s <u>E</u> xclusions History	Contact			
Next of <u>K</u> in Spec	s <u>E</u> xclusions History	Contact	on <u>P</u> reference P <u>r</u> ofile	P <u>h</u> one	ve
Next of <u>K</u> in Spec	s <u>E</u> xclusions History	Contact	on <u>P</u> reference) P <u>r</u> ofile Relationship	Phone Sav	ve
Next of <u>K</u> in Spec	s <u>E</u> xclusions History	Contact	on <u>P</u> reference) P <u>r</u> ofile Relationship	Phone	ve .it active

Availability Button

Click this button to display a 12-month planner for the employee. For more information see "Employee Availability" on page 22

Preference Button

Set the employee's preferences to be used by the "Optimised Scheduler".

Add new category lines by clicking the "Add" button and then completing the fields below the table. Once complete save the entry and it will appear in the table.

Scheduling Preferenc	es for JOHN QUINCY ADA	MS	×
BRAV0	Shift Time Preferences		cheduling Group
Standard Rotations Pattern		Rotation W/End Date	First Rotation
Default Min Hours	Overide .04 De	fault Max Hours 0	veride .12
Location	Name PW/A	Shift 08:00-16:00 DAYS DAYS	Rotating
2 3 4			
Preference Category: Preference Site POW-WA	Ur Or	Preffered Shift 08:00-16:00 DAYS DAYS	

	Fields to Note
Team	Members of the same team will be rostered to work as a group on the same shift.
Scheduling Group	In the example the person is an "Enterprise Agreement" employee. So they will be scheduled to work at sites that are specified in the Clientele setup as "Enterprise Agreement" sites.
Standard Rotations Pattern	From the list box select the shift rotation parameters that best describe the shift. These patterns are constructed in the "Optimised Scheduler" module.
Rotation W/Ending Date	This is the date of the last day of the rostered week that the employee will work as their first shift.
First Rotation	This indicates where interprotection the employee will start. For example in a 4-week rotation, with "First Rotation" set to 3 the employee will start by doing the shift defined as the 3 rd week in the rotation.
Preference Category	This is a list of work types such as "Hotels", "Control Room" etc. select the most applicable from the list box.

Comment [HT1]: This is a new screenpls adjust

Next of Kin Tab

This is the default tab for the "Operational Details" window. It contains contact details for people who should be notified in the event of an emergency.

Relatives name	Contact	Relationship	
Gwen Adams	5896 2587	Spouse	*
			-

Specifications (Specs) Tab

The Specs tab displays required licenses and certificate training data. Non-required training may be entered in the "Education Tab" on page 38.

License type	Description	Number	Expiry	Image	
SECL	Standard Security License	258967	03/02/2003		

Exclusions Tab

Exclusions are used to indicate the location(s) where the employee is not allowed to work due to a previous negative performance or issues that makes the person a bad choice for that site.

Location	Name	From Date	To Date	Reason
POW-SA	POWERFORCE SA	01/01/1998	01/06/1999	Abusive to staff member

History Tab

The "History" tab displays a history of the locations the person has worked. It will be updated by the system when the person works at a new location.

	Name	Dates	Hours	Briefed	Date	Rates	
POW-NSW	POWERFORCE NSW	/06/2003-03/06/20	16.00	Yes	03/06/2003	No	
POW-VIC	POWERFORCE VIC	-		Yes	01/05/2003	No	
POW-ACT	POWERFORCE ACT	/06/2003-25/07/20	160.00	Yes	07/07/2003	No	

Personal Tab

Use this tab to enter personal characteristics about the employee. The "Work Notes" field is good for points that do not fit into a particular heading but are advantageous to record. "Other Notes" maybe used to record notes of a more personal nature.

Work Notes Presents well to customer but can be very annoying	Other Notes If you have to critisise him, make sure there are other people in the room or he is likely to react violently.
---	---

Education Tab

The "Education" tab is used to display skills or training that is not required to be monitored as a condition of employment.

Skill	Description	Attained	Comment	Image	
CRWD	Crowd Control	10/01/200			-
					•
•				•	

Preference Tab

The "Preference" tab is used to record each individual's preferences for work type and general location. The optimised scheduler utilises these settings.

Role	Description	Region	Description	Preferences
GEN_SECURIT	General Security	I-WEST	Inner West	🔽 On Call
		CBD	Central Business Dis	Close Shifts
				🔽 Long Week
				🔽 Long Day

Fields to Note

	Fields to Note			
On Call	The employee is on call to do additional work.			
Close Shift	The employee will work until the close of business as decided by the client.			
Long Weeks	The employee will work additional days if required.			
Long Day	The employee will work additional hours in the day.			

Profile Tab

This tab allows a user defined employee classification to be set for each employee. This information can then be set as a requirement or restriction when using the "Optimised Schedule". Double click in the code field to display available codes then tab to "Criteria" to enter the value.

Code	Description	Criteria	
HGT	Height Language	168	
LANG	Language	English	

Transfer Employee

This window allows you to generate new employee records for a new company based on the records of an existing company.

Note: This process will generate new employee numbers so new rosters using the new number will have to be created.

💪 Transfer Employee		
Transfer From Company: ORYX	Transfer To Company:	PWRTRN -
Include Terminated Employees		
Include Inactive Employees		
🔽 Set New Employment Date	New Employment Date:	01/01/2003 💌
Terminate Employees in Source Company	Termination Date:	01/01/2003 💌
Carry Over Leave Accruals	Accrual Date:	01/01/2003 💌
Bestore	Process Canad	
<u>R</u> estore	Process <u>C</u> ance	el <u>E</u> xit

	Fields to Note
Include Terminated Employees	Check this box to move employees that have been terminated as well as current employees to the new company.
Include Inactive Employees	Check this box to move employees that have been flagged Inactive as well as current employees to the new company.
Set New Employment Date	Check this box to reset the employment date to the date specified.
Terminate Employees in Source Company	Check this box to change immediately from one company to the other. If you will be setting up the new company while still running the old company do not check this box.

Employee Master File Reports

This window provides reports based on an employee's details. Select the Company, Year, Employee (if required), Report and the employee type. Click **Print** to run the report.

🖕 Employee Reports		
Company: PWRTRN Year 2004 Employee:	Report Selection Masterfile Letter of Service Standard Deductions	Employee Selection C Single C Active C Inactive C Terminated
Output C Printer © Screen C Email C File Only	Format	<u>P</u> rint <u>E</u> xit

Licenses Register (Report)

This window allows you to report on licenses and license expiry. Select a company and then complete the other fields to restrict the data in the report.

Check the box to include terminated and inactive employees and /or sub-contractors.

CLicense Exp	piry Reporting Item	
License Report		
Company:	FWRTRN -	License No:
From Date:	01/01/2003 🔹	Employee No:
To Date:	31/07/2003 🗸	Include Terminated/Inactive Employees
License Type:	_	✓ Include Sub-Contractors
Output C Printer C Screen C Email C File Only	Format G HTML C PDF	Print Exit

Employee Skills Report

Select the company to be used for the report. If "Skill / Education Code" or "Employee" are selected the report will be restricted to the selected values.

🗲 Employee Skills Rep	orts	
Choose By Employee OR S	kill OR Both	Exception Report
Company:	PWRTRN •	Exception Report By Skill Code
Skill/Education Code:	CRWD -	Output Format
		C Printer C HTML PDF C Screen
Employee:	PWR-029 🗸	General
		C File Only Print Exit

Clientele

Overview

Clientele maintains and describes your customers to the system including information such as names, address, contact details, rates of charge, service levels and requirements.

Creating Clients

To create a client select "Wizards" in the lower part of the left navigator view. From the choices available on the right click "Add Client".

Add Client Wizard

The "Client Wizard" will prompt you for all the required details necessary to construct an employee record.

G Add Client				
Welcome to the add client wizard. This wizard will take you through the steps of adding a new o				
	* Client Name	POWER SECURITY SERVICES		
	Generic Name	POWER SECURITY		
Enter the codes to be used for this client.				
$\langle \rangle \rangle$	* Client Code	POWSEC		
	Short Code/ Vendor N	lo POW		
	Required fields are marked with an asterisk *			
	Back	Next Cancel		

	Fields to Note
Generic Name	The name commonly used when referring to the client. This may be a special internal name such as a call sign.

	Fields to Note
Client Code	The code you will use to reference this client in the system.
Short Code	A quick lookup code for the client. Commonly, the first 3 characters of the "Client Code".

Complete the fields and click the Next button to continue completing the wizard.

G Add Client		×
	Customer Details	
	* Address	20 CHARLES STREET
	* Suburb	PARRAMATTA
$\langle \rangle \rangle$	* State	NSW 💌 🔽 Do you wish to enable rostering?
	* Postcode	2150
	<u>B</u> ac	k Next Cancel

Fields to Note		
Do you wish to	Check this box to make this client active for	
enable	rostering. If not checked the client will not	
rostering?	appear in searches in the rostering window.	

Complete the fields and click the **Next** button to continue completing the wizard.

G Add Client			×
	Billing Details	Enter your client's billing details.	
	* Address	20 CHARLES STREET	
X	* Suburb	PARRAMATTA	
XV	* State	NSW - ABN 567 098 872 321	
	* Postcode	2150	
	<u></u>	ack Next Cancel	
Con	nplete the fields	and click the Next button to	

Complete the fields and click the continue completing the wizard.

G Add Client						×
	Accounts					
	Charge ad	count to:	POWIND	•	* Company Debto	r
	* Charge	е Туре	REVENUE	-	PWRTRN	•
$\langle \rangle $	* Client	Туре	CASUAL	•	Salesman	
	* Servic Commen Date	- 1	06/01/2003	•	Bill Karembelas	
		vely, enter new r	to copy their rate ates within the cli		ACME	•
		<u>B</u> ack	Next	(Cancel	

	Fields to Note		
Charge account to:	This is used to setup a parent / child client relationship. Select the central billing client (parent). They will be billed for activity with the new client (child) you are now setting up.		
Charge Type	Select "Revenue" for paying clients or "Overhead" for clients that are setup for administrative purposes such as rostering holidays or paying administrative staff.		
Client Type	Select "Casual" for clients charged by the hour or "Repetitive" for clients on fixed charge.		

	Fields to Note
Company Debtor	Select which of your companies service this client.
Beaton	

button to

Complete the fields and click the Next continue completing the wizard.

🝊 Add Client			×
	Invoicing Select your credit terms I Consolidate Invoice I Fix Rates 31/1	30 • *\$? 12/2003 •	Casual invoicing Split invoice on order No Automatic invoicing Show rate types Oncharge overtime Include customer instructions into bill address details C Detailed Summary
	<u>B</u> ack	Next	Cancel

	Fields to Note
Consolidate Invoices	Check this box to have the parent client billed and not this client (child).
Fix Rates	This is informational only. Check this box to indicate this fixed rate is only applicable until the date indicated.
Split invoice on order No.	Check this box to generate separate invoice for each order number. (reference number.).
Automatic Invoicing	Check this box to automatically invoice any hours above standard hours for a repetitive client.
Oncharge overtime	Check this box to bill the client for overtime. For this option to bill the client you must also have "Automatic Invoicing" checked.

46

Fields to Note		
Include customer instructions into bill address details	This option is used when a client has been setup as "Cash Sales". Checking the box will cause the data in the "Customer Instructions" field of the "Scheduling Booking Window" to be printed in the address field of the invoice. This allows one off invoices to be created without creating new clients for each invoice.	
	If this option is used "Split Invoices on Order No." must be also checked.	

Complete the fields and click the Next button to continue completing the wizard.

G Add Client		X
	Client Contacts	
	* Name	Leighton Cross
	Phone	02 9635 5922 To add further contacts:
	Extension	N/A Go to clientele. Select client contracts window and click on contacts tab.
	Email Address	20 Charles Street, Parramatta
XXT		
	<u>B</u> ack	Next Cancel
Comp	blete the fields and	click the Next button to

continue completing the wizard.



Client Work Schedules

The purpose of these windows is to setup the shift requirements for the client, do costing, set employee minimum requirements and define preferences for the optimised scheduler.

E JA

Select the client	Select the client and then click the Equ bu						
Client Sched							
Client Code:	POW-WA	•	Edįt				
Client Name:	POWERFORCE WA10		<u>C</u> lear				
Generic Name:	PWA		<u>E</u> xit				

Select from the current list of schedules at the top of the

window or click the <u>Add</u> button to add a new schedule.

Times Tab

The left hand side of this window is used to describe and set the times for the shifts.

Note: The "Short" name for the shift will be used in the scheduler, limit the "Short" name to 3 characters and make them easily distinguishable.

Client Site S	ichedule - P	OW-WA	POWERF	ORCE WA10	> <pwa></pwa>				
Start	End	Hours	ShortCode		Name	Role	Effective	Valid	
00:00	08:00		NI	NIGHTS		Security Gu			
08:00	16:00	8.00	DAYS	DAYS	-	Security Gu			
16:00	00:00	8.00	AFT	AFTERNOON	IS	Security Gu	iard 04/02/200;		-
Active	Resources	: Requir		Charge Hours	Labour Cost	Charge	Margin	Margin%	Ι
All Days 3	30		240.00	240.00	3253.65	5916.00	2662.35	45.0	0
Reg Days 0 Ph Days 0									_
Future 0									-
Expired 0									
Inactive 0									
Name NIGHTS Role SG Effective From 04/02/2002 Book Start 00:00	Valid To Book End 08:00	Short Code NI Order No Hours 8.00	• • • •	Days All Regular P/Holida Type Normal Training Pay Std I	y 2 4 2 4 1rs 2 4	Tue 00:30	Pay Break Pay Break Pay Break Pay Break Pay Break	Add	
	Post End	Hours 8.00	_	Close Sh	2	Fri 00:30 🔽	Pay Break	<u>S</u> ave	
00:00	00:00	0.00		,		Sat	Pay Break	Set Inactiv	/e
Pattern Code:	[-		✓ Tentative			,	<u>D</u> elete Ent	try
escription) Night Shift			~	🔲 Link to C	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		·	<u>P</u> rint	
			~	Scheduling G	roup	-		Exit	

	Fields to Note
Name	Shift name.
Valid To	Leave blank to hove the system continuously roster this shift.
Book Start	These are the time the employee will be paid for working.
Post Start	These are the times you want the employee to be there. For example you may want the employee on site 15 minutes before the shift starts.
Pattern Code	Select the pattern code that will be used for this shift, if desired.
Days	Check "All" to indicate this is the case for every day of the year. "Regular" is for all days except public holidays and "P/Holiday" for public holidays.
Туре	Check "Training" if this is rostered training shift otherwise select "Normal".
Close shift	Check this box to indicate this shift continues until the clients decides the business will close.

	Fields to Note
Scheduled	Leaving this box unchecked allows you to do costing exercises without the site being included into the roster. Once the box is checked, the "Scheduling optimiser" will automatically roster employee onto the shifts.
Tentative	Check this box indicate that a shift needs confirmation both that the shift has been issued to the employee and secondly that the hours have been worked.
Link to Contract	Check this box to link this roster to a contract that you have with the client. The client must be a repetitive client. The contract number is then entered in the field to the right.
Scheduling Group	Select the code for the type of guard to be used on this shift. For example it make be more cost effective to use "Enterprise Agreement" employees on a shift, by selecting the code for "Enterprise Agreement" employees in the "Scheduling Group" field only "Enterprise Agreement" employees will be rostered by the "Optimised Scheduler".

Required and Breaks

This section of the Times tab is used to indicate the number of employees required per day per shift type, the length of the break if allowed and whether it is a paid break.

Required	Break
Sun	Pay Break
2 🛉 Mon	00:30 🔽 Pay Break
2 Tue	00:30 🔽 Pay Break
2 🔺 Wed	00:30 🔽 Pay Break
2 🔺 Thu	00:30 🔽 Pay Break
2 🔺 Fri	00:30 🔽 Pay Break
Sat	Pay Break

Costs Tab

This tab is used to calculate the costs of providing a service to a client. In the top window there is a list of all the shifts for this client. Immediately below this are totals for shifts, employees, hours, costs etc.

Start	End	Hours	ShortCoo	le	Name	Ro	le	Effective	Valid
00:00	08:00	8.00	NI	NIGHTS	riano			04/02/200:	
08:00	16:00	8.00	DAYS	DAYS				04/02/200:	
16:00	00:00	8.00	AFT	AFTERNOON	IS			04/02/200;	
Active	Resources	Begu	ired Hours	Charge Hours	Labour Cost	Charge	М	1argin	Margin%
All Days 3	30	, Inoda	240.00	240.00	3253.65	5916.0		2662.35	45.00
Reg Davs 0			240.00	240.00	5255.05	3310.0		2002.00	40.00
Ph Days 0									
Future 0									
Expired 0									
Inactive 0	<u>C</u> osts <u>S</u> Required Hou	pecs	<u>W</u> arning able Hours	Cost	Charge	Margin 1	Margin%		
Inactive 0	Required Hou	rs Charge	able Hours		Charge				
Inactive 0 Times Day fonday	Required Hou	rs Charge	able Hours	269.03	394.40	125.37	31.7		
Inactive 0 Times Day Monday Tuesday	Required Hou	rs Charge. 6	able Hours 16 16	269.03 215.53	394.40 394.40	125.37 178.87	31.7 45.3	35 F	
Inactive 0 <u>I</u> imes Day Aonday Uesday Wednesday	Required Hou	rs Charge 6 6 6	able Hours 16 16 16	269.03 215.53 215.53	394.40 394.40 394.40	125.37 178.87 178.87	31.7 45.3 45.3	85 F 85 F	
Inactive 0 Iimes Day Aonday Vesday Vednesday Iursday	Required Hou	rs Charge. 6	able Hours 16 16	269.03 215.53	394.40 394.40	125.37 178.87	31.7 45.3	35 F 35 F 35 F	
Inactive 0 Iimes Day Aonday Vesday Vednesday Iursday	Required Hou	rs Charge 6 6 6 6 6	able Hours 16 16 16 16	269.03 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53	394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40	125.37 178.87 178.87 178.87 178.87	31.7 45.3 45.3 45.3	35 F 35 F 35 F	Add
Inactive 0 Times Day Aonday Fuesday Fuesday Fuesday Fuesday Friday	Required Hou	rs Charge. 6 6 6 6 6	able Hours 16 16 16 16	269.03 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53	394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40	125.37 178.87 178.87 178.87 178.87	31.7 45.3 45.3 45.3	35 F 35 F 35 F 35 F	<u>A</u> dd
Inactive 0 Iimes Day Monday Fuesday Vednesday Friday Friday	Required Hou 1 1 1 1 1	rs Charge 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	able Hours 16 16 16 16 16 16	269.03 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53	394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40	125.37 178.87 178.87 178.87 178.87 178.87	31.7 45.3 45.3 45.3 45.3	35 F 35 F 35 F 35 F	<u>S</u> ave
Inactive 0 Iimes Day Aonday Vednesday Finday Finday Finday Eited ay Eited	Required Hou 1 1 1 1 1 1 80.0	rs Charge 6 6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	able Hours 16 16 16 16 16 16 80.00	269.03 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53 1077.65 Pay Rate	394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 1972.00	125.37 178.87 178.87 178.87 178.87 178.87 894.35	31.7 45.3 45.3 45.3 45.3	95 F 95 F 95 F 95 F 95 S	
Inactive 0 Iimes Day Aonday Uesday Vednesday Hursday Friday Fotal ay Day Day	Required Hou 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	rs Charge 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 9 0 90 90 90 90 90 90	able Hours 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 80.00 sition:	269.03 215.53 215.53 215.53 215.53 1077.65 Pay Rate 12.2237 Cost	394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 394.40 1972.00 Charge Code AWL1W ▼	125.37 178.87	31.7 45.3 45.3 45.3 45.3 45.3	95 F 95 F 95 F 95 F 95 -	<u>S</u> ave

Select a shift in the top window and the values for that shift will be shown in the table immediately below the "Costs" tab.

Day	Required Hours	Chargeable Hours	Cost	Charge	Margin	Margin%
Monday	16	16	269.03	394.40	125.37	31.79
Tuesday	16	16	215.53	394.40	178.87	45.35
Wednesday	16	16	215.53	394.40	178.87	45.35
Thursday	16	16	215.53	394.40	178.87	45.35
Friday	16	16	215.53	394.40	178.87	45.35
Total	80.00	80.00	1077.65	1972.00	894.35	45.35

If a row contains some zeros it will need to be calculated. Select the row with the mouse and then complete the fields

immediately below and then click

Day	Employment Type	Position:	Pay Rate	Charge Code	Charge Rate	
Monday	FULLTIME	1	12.2237	AWL1W 💌	15.0000	<u>C</u> alculate

Fields to Note				
Employment Types	Select from the list of employment types that have been entered into the system.			
Position	This is a list of the position codes entered into the system.			

	Fields to Note				
Pay Rate	This is supplied by the system once you press Tab to move out of the "Position" field.				
Charge Code	This list box will show the "Charge Codes" you created in the "Client Contracts". For more information see "Casual Rates Tab" on page 58.				
Charge Rate	Once the other fields are complete click the Calculate button to work out the "Charge Rate".				

The bottom of the window is a breakdown of the shift charges.

Day	Item	Rate	Qty	Cost	Day	Rate	Charge	
Monday	Normal Hours	10.0000	16.0000	160.00	Monday	24.65	394.40	
	per hour allowar	3.0000	16.0000	48.00				
								-

Specifications (Specs) Tab

This window is used to define the minimum requirements of the employee to be used on this shift. Double click the column to display a list box of choices.

License	Description	Required	Education	Description	Required	
SECL	Standard Security Licen	1	CRWD	Crowd Control	1	
L						

Fields to Note		
License	Required to perform task.	
Education	Not required to perform task but may be desirable.	

Warning Tab

This tab allows you to set switches, which if not met, display a warning when rostering people to the shift.

🥅 Match Role Type	🔲 Match Classification Code	🥅 Site Briefed
🔲 Load to Monitor Queue	🔲 Warn if shift is not filled	🔲 Warn if shift is overfilled

	Fields to Note				
Match Role Type	The "Role Type" of the employee must match the "Role Type" specified for the shift when rostering this shift.				
Match Position Code	The "Position Code" of the employee must match the "Position Code" specified for the shift when rostering this shift.				
Site Briefed	The employee must be briefed for this site.				
Load Monitor Queue	Check this box to make this shift appear on the "Operations" (Response) monitor queue requiring a call in by the employee.				
Warn if shift is not filled	Provide a warning if not all positions on a shift have been filled.				
Warn if Shift is overfilled	Provide a warning if a shift has been overfilled with employees.				

Client Contracts

Client Contracts contains the contact details, accounting information, services, rates and responses for the client.

G Client Contract Details			
Client Code POW-WA Client Name POWERFORCE WA10 Customer Details	VendorNo: GenericName: BillingDetails	P-WA Created 04/03/2002 PWA	
Address: 25 PERTH ROAD	Address:	25 PERTH ROAD	
Suburb: PERTH State: WA Postcode: 6000 Acc Contact	Suburb: State: Email:	PERTH Postcode: 6000 info@powerforcesoftware.com	ABN 963 258 123 456
Accounts Invoicing Contacts		epetitive Rates Cas <u>ual Rates</u>	<u>R</u> esponse Rates
Charge To Code: Area: Company Debtor: Pw/RTRN V Building:		 ✓ Salesman: John Pilling ✓ Debtor Clerk: 	•
Charge Type: REVENUE Client Type: Service Commenced: 04/02/2002 Cancelled:	CASUAL	Default Cost Centre: Account Inactive	Credit 30 Fix Rates
C Default Client		Print Save	<u>C</u> lear <u>E</u> xit

Links Button

Click the "Links" button to lists all of this clients related child clients.

Clients Linked to POW-PAR				
Code	Description	1		
POW-QLD	POWERFORCE QLD			
POW-VIC POW-ACT	POWERFORCE VIC POWERFORCE ACT		<u>C</u> ancel	
POW-NSW	POWERFORCE NSW			

Setting the "Charge To Code" to a common client, who will be the parent client, creates a parent child relationship. This field is located on the "Accounts" tab.

Accounts Tab

The account tab is the default tab on the Client Contracts window.

Charge To Code:		Area:	TOILETS	- Salesman:	John Pilling	-
Company Debtor	PWRTRN -	Building:	C .	Debtor Clerk:		-
Charge Type:	REVENUE	Client Type:	CASUAL	Default Cost Centre:	01 Credit 30	•
Service Commenced:	04/02/2002 💌	Service Cancelled:		Account I		•

	Fields to Note				
Charge To Code	This is the code for the client that will be sent the bill. If there is no parent client leave this field blank.				
Company Debtor	The company that will be processing this client.				
Charge Type	"Revenue" for paying clients or "Overhead" for clients that are setup for administrative purposes such as rostering holidays or administrative staff.				
Area	This relates to the geographical areas defined by the company and is used in reporting. For example you may break a city up into north side, south side.				
Building	This is a number or a name assigned by the company to a building. This is used for reporting.				
Client Type	Select "Casual" for clients charged by the hour or "Repetitive" for clients on a fixed charge.				
Debtors Clerk	This is the name of the person who will be handling the collection of funds from this client.				

Fields to Note				
Default The General Ledger code used for this client. Cost Centre				
Account Check this box to prevent this client from being able to be used.				
Fixed Rates	This is informational only. A checked box indicates rate is fixed until the date indicated.			

Invoicing Tab

This tab is used to setup invoicing defaults for the client.



Output Options



Fields to Note			
Format Choose the desired invoice format from the list.			
Addendum	Select "None" or the report that you wish to be emailed or printed with the invoices.		

Create Options

Create Options				
Split Invoice on o	rder no			
Consolidate Group	p Invoices			
🔽 Oncharge Overtin	✓ Oncharge Overtime			
Customer Based Invoicing Numbers				
C Charge from Response Time				
Charge from Onsite Time				
Use Company D	Use Company Default			

Fields to Note				
Split invoice on order No.	Check this box to generate separate invoice for each order No. (Reference No.).			
Consolidate Group Invoices	Check this box to have the parent client billed and not this client.			
Oncharge overtime	Check this box to bill the client for overtime. For this option to bill the client you must also have "Automatic Invoicing" checked			

Click the **Invoice No** button to display the invoice sequence control for the client.

🗲 Client Batch Seque	nce Controls	
Selection Client POW-WA	Range Start Range	End Range 9999
Category	Prefix WA-	Next Issue
Re-Issues 3	Zero Fill	
Save	<u>C</u> lear <u>D</u>	elete <u>E</u> xit

Detail Options

- Detail Detiens
Detail Options
🔲 Split Lines by Time Bands
💿 Detailed 🛛 C Summary
 Include Customer Instructions into Bill Address Details
Show Rate Type:

Fields to Note		
Split Lines by Time Bands	Check this box to show an invoice line for each shift in a day.	
Detailed / Summary	Select the appropriate option to receive details or a summary printed on the invoice.	

Fields to Note		
Include customer instructions into bill address details	This option is used when a client has been setup as "Cash Sales". Checking the box will cause the data in the "Customer Instructions" field of the "Scheduling Booking Window" to be printed in the address field of the invoice. This allows one off invoices to be created without creating new clients for each invoice.	
	If this option is used "Split Invoices on Order No." must be also checked.	

Response Invoice Option

This part of the invoice tab refers to invoices generated out of the "Response" (Operations) module.

 Response Invoicing Options –
💿 With Docket Date
Without Docket Date
Automatically Create

Invoice Statement Options

-Invoice Statement Options
Use System Defaults
C Show Invoice Balances
O Do not show balances

Contacts Tab

The contacts tab lists all the points of contact for a client.

Services Tab

This window lists the services to be rostered for this client. To add services see "Client Work Schedules" on page 48.

Start	End	Hours	Name	Role	Effective	Valid
16:00	00:00	8.00	AFTERNOONS	SG	04/02/2002	
08:00	16:00	8.00	DAYS	SG	04/02/2002	
00:00	08:00	8.00	NIGHTS	SG	04/02/2002	

Note: To enable responses or rostering their corresponding check boxes must be checked.

Fields to Note

Fields to Note			
Scheduling Sequence	This field is used to sequence the order in which the "Optimised Scheduler" processes clients. The field is processed in alphabetical sequence. For example "AA" would come before "AB". As numbers may also be used the sequence order is 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, A, B, C, D etc. This means that "A" comes before "A1" which comes before "AA".		

Note: If the "Scheduling Sequence" field is left blank the client will be processed before clients with a value in the field.

Repetitive Rates Tab

The Repetitive Rates tab describes the charges for a "Repetitive" client type. To edit a charge double click the row and the "Client Charge" window will be displayed. For more information see "Client Charge Window" on page 59.

Note: A new client should be setup for additional contracts.

Contract	t No			Contract End	Public Holiday	Billing Cycle	Continuing Contract
	Code	Description	Rate		Charge	То]
1	ALMMON	Alarm Monitoring	j 30.i	0000			
2	PG	Permanent Guards	5000.	0000			
3							

	Fields to Note		
Reference	Enter any reference used with the contract such as a "Purchase Order" number.		
Public Holidays	Clicking the down arrow in this field will display the "Repetitive Charge" window allowing you to create a "Public Holiday" surcharge that will appended to an invoice when public holiday occur in the billing cycle.		
Continuing Contract	Check this box to treat the "Contract Start" and "Contract End" as the minimum time period and continue billing.		

Casual Rates Tab

The "Casual Rates" tab describes charges bases on hour by hour billing and must have the "Client Type" set to "Casual" on the "Accounts" tab of this window.

To edit rows in the table double click the row. For more information see "Client Charge Window" on page 59.

edule Billi	ing Cycle Minimu	m Hours Cor	tract Ref:		
Description	rofesional Services Re	ndered			
Code	Description	Rate		Charge To	
AWL1W	Award Level 1 - Weekday	15.0000			
	.T ▼ M Description P Code	T M T Description Profesional Services Re Code Description	T M V Description Profesional Services Rendered Code Description Rate	T M I Description Profesional Services Rendered Code Description Rate	T T M T Description Profesional Services Rendered Code Description Rate Charge To

	Fields to Note		
Fee Schedule	Select the "Fee Schedule" that will correspond to the way you wish to use the rates in the table. For more information see "Operations Manual / System Codes / Services / Fee Interpreter".		

Responses Rates Tab

The Responses Rates tab describes the response service and charges used in the "Operations Response" module for this client. Double click the row to edit the charge. For more information see "Client Charge Window" on page 59.

Respo	Response Time Calculated From 🦷 Received Time 🕟 Despatch Time 🦳 Use Company Default					
	Code	Description	Rate	Charge To		
1	ALM	Alarm Response	5000.0000			
_ 2						
3						
L						

Client Charge Window

This window is used to setup "Repetitive", "Casual" and "Response" charges.

Response Charge Rates for POW-WA POWERFORCE W	A10	Σ
Charge Code ALM Alarm Response No GST Use the above Description On Invoices Override Charge Debtor Effective Rates and Dates Date Rate PD Number 1 01 APR 2003 5000.0000 B-6958	Minutes Rate 1 1 2 3 3 4 5 •	General Ledger Details © Flat Rate GL Account 5300 • © Timed Rate Cost Centre Outpdate/Edit Rates Date and Rate are Required for ALL Types Effective Date 01 APR 2003 • Effective Rate 5000.0000 Purchase Order Text P/0 Purchase Order Text B-6958 Add Update Delete
Spanned Rates Apply Award Levels Band Hrs x1.0 Rate Hrs x1.5 Rate 2 3 4	Hrs x2.0 Rate Hrs x2.5 Rate	Hrs x3.0 Rate Cancel Delete Bow View Sites

Charge Codes

Charge Code		
ALM -	Alarm Response	
🔲 No GST	$\hfill\square$ Use the above Description On Invoices	

Fields to Note			
Use the above Description On Invoices	By default the description associated with the code will be printed on the invoice. Check this box to use the description shown in the field. Users may edit the description.		

Rebates and Discounts

Currently disabled.

Rebates and Discounts			
Rebate:	_		
Discount:			

Rate Types

The section of the window allows you to select the type of charge rate.

Rate Type				
Flat Rate				
0	Span Rate			
0	Timed Rate			

Fields to Note

Fields to Note		
FlatIf checked you must complete the "Update EditRateRates" section.		
SpanIf checked you must complete the "Update Edit Rates" section and the "Spanned Rates" section.		
Time Rate	If checked you must complete the "Update Edit Rates" section and the "Time Rates" section.	

General Ledger Details

This section of the window allows you to select values to be used with the "General Ledger".

- General Ledger Details -				
GL Account	•			
Cost Centre	-			

Override Charge Debtor

This field allows you to select a parent debtor to be charged for a specific "Charge Rate".

For example a parent client might pay for alarm monitoring for all it's child clients, but leave other guarding task to be paid by each individual client. In this example the alarm monitoring charge would have an "Override Charge Code".

Override Charge Debtor

Repetitive Amortised Rate

This is a value calculated by hand to be your "Per Hour" rate based on the contract you have with the client. This rate is used in the rostering and is not the value that appears on your invoice.

Note: The "Effective Rate" from the "Updates / Edit Rates" section of the window is the value that will appear on the invoice

Re	-Repetitive Amortised Rate				
	25.00				

Update / Edit Rates

This section of the window must be completed for "Repetitive", "Casual" and "Response" charges.

Click the <u>Add</u> button to create a new row in the "Effective Rates and Dates" table and then complete this section of the

window. Complete the section then click the Update button to transfer the data to the "Effective Rates and Dates" table. To remove a row from the table select the row and then click the Delete button.

Once all the rates have been set click the Apply button in the lower right of the window.

Update/Edit Rates				
Date and Rate are Required for ALL Types				
Effective Date	01 APR 2003 💌			
Effective Rate	5000.0000			
Purchase Order Text	P/0			
Purchase Order	3-6493			
ddDpdal	te <u>D</u> elete			

Fields to Note			
Effective Rate	Repetitive Charge – This is the amount that will appear on the invoice.		
	Casual Charge – This is the "Per Hour" Charge that will be used when invoicing. If "Span Rate" for the "Rate Type" has been selected then this value is the same value as used for the first rate on the first span of the "Spanned Rates" section.		
	Response Charge – This can be the amount that will appear on the invoice if the "Rate Type" is "Flat Rate" or if it is "Timed Rate" it will be the first rate		
	value in the "Timed Rates" section of the window.		

Effective Rates and Dates

This table display the different rates that have been set for the client.

Effective Rates and Dates



Timed Rates

These are the rates to be used for a response call.

-т	Timed Rates					
		Minutes	Rate			
	1	00:15:00	35.0000	-		
	2	00:30:00	45.0000			
	3	00:45:00	55.0000			
	4	01:00:00	65.0000			
	5			•		

Spanned Rates

This section of the window allows you to set the time ranges for the various shifts and their rates. In the following example for work done between 05:00 and 05:59 the client is charged at \$25 per hour. For the first 8 hours of work done between 06:00 and 17:59 the client is charged at \$20 per hour. If there is more than 8 hours worked between 06:00 and 17:59 (overtime) then the client is charged at \$30 per hour for the first 2 hours and then \$40 per hour for the next 2 hours.

S	panned Rates Apply Award Levels												
		Band	Hrs x1.0	Rate	Hrs x1.5	Rate	Hrs x2.0	Rate	Hrs x2.5	Rate	Hrs x3.0	Rate	
I	1	05:00	1.00	25.0000									
	2	05:59											
	3	06:00	8.00	20.0000	2.00	30.0000	2.00	40.0000					-
	4												-

Fields to Note					
Apply Award Levels	Check this box to use the "Award" hours in place of the hours specified but still maintain the same rates.				

Note: Checking "Apply Award Levels" should be used with caution as it may significantly change your charges and the reason why may not be obvious.

Service Summary Report Options

This window allows you to modify the format of the "Service Summary Report" that is optionally printed with the invoices. Chose to display "Employee Name", "Generic Name" (for the client) or a custom description.

Client Service Report Options								
Client Code:	POW-WA							
Client Name:	POWERFORCE WA10							
Generic Name:	PWA							
Service Summary Options Show Employee Name C Show Generic Name Generic Service Description								
<u>S</u>	ave <u>C</u> lear <u>E</u> xit							

Client Operations

This window shows Exclusions, History, Reports and Profile. It is used to set up the logistics associated with servicing the client.

G Client Site Details								
Client Code Name	FORCE WA10	Call Sign						
Location CBD 🗨 Central Business I	Reference	Department Category						
Address	Other	Review Date						
25 PERTH ROAD PERTH WA 6000	25 PERTH ROAD PERTH WA 6000	β1/12/2003 ■ No Breaks ■ Brief Required	 Gallery Notes					
Admin Site Contact Exclusions History Incidents Levels Profile Rates								
Name	Phone Ext	Address 25 Death Dead	<u>S</u> ave					
Martin Drenovac	06 9635 5922 N/A	25 Perth Road	Set Inactive					
			Insurance					
			⊆lear					
			Exit					

Notes Button

Click the button to display a client notes entry window.
<mark>6</mark> Client	Diary <pow-wa> POWERFORCE V</pow-wa>	VA10			
	Subject		Effective Date	Valid Date	Created By
Subject: Notes:	hange of Keys Change of Keys The fire stair keys will be temp, be change are set-up	d for two weeks w	01/05/2003	Date:	P /05/2003 ▼ /05/2003 ▼
		Add	<u>S</u> ave	<u>C</u> lear	<u>E</u> xit

These notes will be automatically displayed as a warning in the "Scheduling Workbench" if the client is referenced during date range specified.

Insurance Button

Click the **Insurance** button to display the client's insurance contact information and details.

Contacts Tab

Contact details for the client's insurer.

Insurance Controls - POWERFORCE WA10	
Insurance Company: POWER INSURANCE Contacts Options	Reference: POWINS
Address: 20 Charles Street Parramatta NSW 2124	Contact: Alan Shore Phone: 02 9635 1248
Email Address: alans@powerinsurance.com.au CC: records@powerinsurance.com.au BCC:	Email Options Automatic Manual None
<u>S</u> ave	<u>E</u> xit

Options Tab

Displays locations and incident types referenced by the "Incident Management" module.

Insurance Controls - POWE Insurance Company: AAMI Contacts Options	Rel	ference: AMI
Building Locations Stairwell Foyer Lifts Kitchen Loading Dock	Incident Types Fighting Accident Property damages Personal Injury	Email Yes Yes Yes Yes
	<u>S</u> ave	<u>E</u> xit

Admin Tab

This is the contact information for the people who handle the account. This may actually be another location or somebody at the "Parent" client site.

Site Contact Tab

This is the contact information for the people at the client site.

Exclusions Tab

This window lists employee's not to be used with this client.

Code	Person	From	То	Reason
UN00001	TOR HEGARTY	25/02/2001	01/07/2001	Insulted the owner
UN00002	GREGG EVANS	01/02/2001		Did not perform all required checks

History Tab

The history tab logs all the employees who have worked for this client.

Employee	Name	First Date	Last Date	Hours	
017	ALISON STEVENS	21/07/2003	25/07/2003	40.00	-
PWR-004	DEBBIE ADAMS	04/02/2002	29/03/2002	320.00	
PWR-006	WILLIAM ADAMS	04/02/2002	29/03/2002	320.00	
PWR-013	ANTHONY LITHGOW	04/02/2002	29/03/2002	320.00	
PWR-016	WILLIAM LITHGOW	04/02/2002	29/03/2002	320.00	
PWR-019	WILLIAM LITHGOW	21/07/2003	25/07/2003	40.00	
PWR-020	DEBBIE STEVENS	21/07/2003	25/07/2003	40.00	
PWR-021	JOHN BROWN	02/06/2003	24/06/2003	32.00	•

Incidents Tab

The Report tab shows a summary of the "Incident Reports" for this client. Click the <u>Edit</u> to open the "Incident Manager".

Note: Not all versions of PowerForce include the "Incident Manager".

Levels Tab

The Levels tab describes the service provided to this client.

Provide 4pm to 8am coverage of the building (internal and external) including car park.

Profile

This tab specifies required attributes of the employee that will be used at this site.

The Code and its Description are the attribute, Qual is the qualifier and then the criteria is the desired value and Priority indicates the minimum percentage.

This is used by the "Optimised Scheduler".

Code	Description	Qual	Criteria	Priority
LANG	Language	EQ	English	5

Rates

This tab allows the classification of the employee, working this site, to be overridden by the classification specified. The value in the "Grade" field is used to link the employees current classification to the new. In the following example a "Level 2" guard at grade 2 would be upgraded to a "Level 1" guard.

Note: This does involve distinguishing grades when setting up "Classification Codes". See the "Administration Manual for more information.

Any "On-costs" charges may be entered into the respective "On-cost" fields.

Site Allowances Permanent Auto		Oncost	_	Casual AutoClas:	sification	Oncost 12.	.30
Class	Description	Grade		Class	Description	Grade	
1	Grade 1 F/Time.	2		1	Grade 1 F/Time.	2	
10	ENTERPRISE GUA	E2		10	ENTERPRISE GUA	E2	
10	ENTERPRISE GUA	E2		10	ENTERPRISE GUA	E2	

To set allowances specific for site click ⁽¹⁾ Site Allowances. This will display the "Client Site Allowances" window.

Select the tab for the desired shift. Double click ⁽¹⁾ the "Role", "Class" and "Allowance" fields to select the required values. Press the "Tab" key to auto complete the "Description" and "Unit" fields. Then enter in the "Amount" and if required

"Limit" values. Click 🕆 Save to finish.

🖕 Client Site Allowances										
Client: POW-WA POWERFORCE WA10ý25 PERTH ROADýPERTH WA 6000										
Standard Site All	" —	ices DayAllo	owances Pm Allowar	nces <u>N</u> ig	ht Allowance:	5]				
Role	Class	Allowance	Description	Unit	Amount	Limit				
SG		SITE-X	per hour allowance at sil	Units	3.0000					
	<u>Save</u> <u>Cancel</u> <u>Exit</u>									

Client History

This window is designed to show the financial relevance of the selected client for the current company. This information is invaluable for strategic planning and time should be taken to review the data that will build up over a period of time.

Select the desired client and press the "Tab" key to generate the data.

Note: It may take a period of time for the system to analyse all of the data.

Note: The year must be the current financial year. If this is not the case manual change the year and press the "Tab" key. Additionally check the year values in "Administration / Company Controls / Tax Tab". This may have to be done by someone with administrator access.

💪 Client Histor	у						
Client Code: POW-WA POWERFORCE WA10 25 PERTH ROAD PERTH WA 6000			2002 Repetitive Revenue PA:		Year-To-Date Sales Mar Repetitive: Casual: 5,916.00 Responses: Total : 5,916.00		rket Share .00% 41.60% .00% 41.60%
<u>C</u> onsolidation	n <u>I</u> ran	sactions	<u>S</u> cheduling	<u>B</u> esp	ionses	<u>S</u> tatistics	
Catagory	Invoices	Gross	Tax	Nett	Cost	Margin	Margin%
Repetitive Casual Response	1	6,507.60	591.60	5,916.00	3,818.47	.00 2,097.53 .00	100.00 35.46 100.00
1 6,507.60 591.60 5,916.00 3,818.47 2,097.53 35.46							
Service Length :04/02/2002-07/08/2003 1Yr, 6Mths Clear Exit							

Fields of Note					
Repetitive Revenue PA:	This is the expected revenue for the year based on the rows displayed in the table on the "Repetitive Rates" tab of the "Client Contracts" window.				
Consolidation Tab	This displays consolidates your income and margins for the 3 types of invoicing.				

	Fields of Note					
Transactions Tab	This shows a period-by-period overview of the client's invoices. Double click ^个 to drill down through the data.					
Scheduling Tab	This shows a period-by-period overview of the client's hours, charges and margins. Double click $\stackrel{\frown}{\longrightarrow}$ to drill down through the data.					
Response Tab	This shows a period-by-period overview of the client's jobs, charges and margins. Double click $\stackrel{\frown}{\longrightarrow}$ to drill down through the data.					
Statistics	This tab displays similar data to the "Consolidation" tab except it is broken down by period.					

Copy Charge Rates

This window allows you to copy "Charge Rates" from one client to one or more other clients.

Select "Source Client" (copy from) then click to select the "Rates" to copy and click <u>Select Clients</u> to pick the clients.

😋 Copy Charge Rates From <powerforce wa10=""> 🔳 🗖 🔀</powerforce>								
Source Client: POW-WA Select Rates								
Date Rate Effective: 11/04/2003 Select Clients								
Rate Code	Effective Date 07/02/2003	Rate Type FLAT	Rate 5000.00 PC					
	0170272003		3000.0011 0					
Client 1 POW-CR	CROWN	Name						
row-ch	CHUWN							
L		1	1					
	С <u>о</u> ру	<u>C</u> lear	<u> </u>					

Client List Report

Lists a client's contact details.

70

Client Contact Det			
Company:	Pw	'RTRN	-
Client:	PO	w-cr	-
Clients created since:	Γ		•
O Detail ○ Nan ○ Summary ○ Cod			
Include Inactive		<u>R</u> eport	<u>E</u> xit

Financial Report

This window creates a financial analysis or earnings report for the selected company for the selected period.

6	Report/Build Fi	inancial Details	
	Company Period	PWRTRN 200307	•
	Output C Printer C Screen C Email C File Only	© HTML © PDF	Report
	Sales Net Gross (Inc. To	ax)	<u> </u>

Client Master Charge Report

This window creates client "Rates" or "Contact Details" report.

G Client Master Rep	orts	X
Selection Options Company: PWRTI Client POW-C		Report Selection C Client Rates C Client Contacts - Detail C Client Contacts - Summary
Report Output C Printer Screen C Email C File Only	Format C HTML C PDF	Sort Order Client Code Client Name <u>B</u> un Report <u>E</u> xit

Scheduling

Overview

The Scheduling system is used to create and maintain the schedules (rosters) by combining the client information and the employee details.

Schedule Design Overview

A schedule consists in basic term of a task to perform and people to do the task.

In PowerForce we define the task by creating a client, the person who requires the task. Then we can define the tasks required in the "Services" tab of the "Client Contracts" window. These tasks are then available to be assigned in "Maintain Standard Schedules", "Scheduling Workbench" and "Optimised Scheduling".



You will also need people to do these tasks. Employees are selected based on the details in the "Operational Details" window from the "Biographical" menu.

Creating Schedules

Schedules can be created in differently based on your needs and work processes.

Workbench

Use the "Scheduling Workbench" to create schedules based on client details or to define client details from scratch.

Maintain Standard Schedules

This can be used to create a schedule template by assigning people to shifts set in the "Client Work Schedules" on page 48.

The schedule can then be repeated over and over again by using the "Generate Schedule" window on page 88.

This feature is ideal for maintaining low maintenance repeating schedules.

Optimised Scheduling

Not available in PowerForce Lite.

This module is used once you have defined your client's service requirements and your employee's specifications.

The system can then generate a schedule for the specified time period based on your priorities to fill the requirements.

Note: This is a more advanced tool and all requirements must be completely defined to use "Optimised Scheduling" effectively.

Time Scheduling Workbench

The scheduling workbench is used to create schedules from scratch by adding employees and assigning times or by building from supplied schedule information. This data comes from the "Client Work Schedules" window on page 48.

The workbench may also be used to edit schedules that have already been created. This is the only method of confirming shifts or making changes such as sick leave for an employee.



G Scheduling Worl	kbench <site< th=""><th>Location ></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></site<>	Location >						
	S 🚺 😵	ì 🥆 Ġ	ALL	▼ Period: 7 [)ays 💌	View:	•	ALL 💌
Powerforce Wa10 (P0W-WA) 25 PERTH F PERTH WA Ogen Notes Employee	ROAD) 23:59	Available	Add	25	Lithgow William W/End 1770272 Book 240. Ovr/Std 00	
FEB 2002	Mon 11	Tue 12	Wed 13	Thu 14	Fri 15	Sat 16	Sun 17	
PWR-004 PWR-006 PWR-013 PWR-016 PWR-203 PWR-204	16:00-00:00 00:00-08:00 16:00-00:00 08:00-16:00 08:00-16:00 00:00-00:00	16:00-00:00 00:00-08:00 16:00-00:00 08:00-16:00 08:00-16:00 00:00-00:00-00	16:00-00:00 00:00-08:00 16:00-00:00 08:00-16:00 08:00-16:00 00:00.08:00	16:00-00:00 00:00-08:00 16:00-00:00 08:00-16:00 08:00-16:00 00:00-00:00-00	16:00-00:00 00:00-08:00 16:00-00:00 08:00-16:00 08:00-16:00 00:00.08:00			
Resources/Hours:	6/48.00	6/48.00	6/48.00	6/48.00	6/48.00]
	— 11 - 1	-	ooked Time:	240.00	Standard Hours	240.00	Casual Hours:	00
📕 Morning 📕 After 📕 Day 📕 Nigh	moon 📕 Noch nt 📕 Multip	arge le Times	hargeable Time:	240.00	Booked Std Ho	urs: 240.00		240.00
L		N	on Chargeable T	ime: 1.00	Over Standard:	.00	Paid O/time:	00

Workbench Window Layout

Action Buttons

These buttons allow you perform task with the schedules. Move the mouse over the button and stop to display its function.



Date Range Selection

Use the drop down list box to select the range of days to be available to view.



Shift Display

Use this list box to select a different emphasis in the colour coding of shifts.



Client Details

This part of the window contains the client details. Clicking the

Open button to display the "Client Site Details" window or

the <u>Notes</u> button to display client notes.

Powerforce Wa10	•
(POW-WA) PWA 25 PERTH ROAD	
PERTH WA 6000	
OpenNotes	

Booking Details

This part of the window displays details about the shift you have assigned to an employee and provides access to the booking details.

Rotatio	on Start 👖	End 👖		omment
Book	00:00	23:59	Available	
Post	00:00	23:59		•
(P\	VR-004) AD/	AMS, DEB	•	
Cance	<u>B</u> ook	E <u>d</u> it	<u>R</u> eplace	<u>A</u> dd

Employee Selector

These fields show a picture of the employee if available and the employee name (last name then first name). Under the Employee you can select the shifts you wish to view by setting the "W/End" (week ending) date.



Resource Allocation

Shift allocations are displayed in this window. Use the legend to identify the meaning of the colour assigned to the shift. The current shift is always in purple.



APR 2002	Mon 01	Tue 02	Wed 03	Thu 04	Fri 05	Sat 06	Sun 07	
DAYS/SG-1-1	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00			
DAYS/SG-1-2	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00	08:00-16:00			
AFT/SG-2-1	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00			
AFT/SG-2-2	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00			
NI/SG-3-1	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00			
MI/SG,3.2	00.00.08.00	00.00.08.00	00.00.08.00	00.00.08.00	00-00-08-00			
•								E
Resources/Hours:								٦

Display Type

These tabs located below the resource allocation fields change the resource allocation display between employee and site-based information. Click the tab to change from one view to another or to refresh the information displayed.



Once a tab has been selected the active value will reflected in the title bar for the window.

Scheduling Workbench Site Location

Note: Clicking the Display Type tab is a handy way to refresh the screen.

Legend

Different shifts will appear in different colours in the resource allocation display. These colours will change based on the settings in the shift display.

Use the legend to identify colour coding as different information is displayed.

Legend		
E Morning	📕 Afternoon	📕 Nocharge
📕 Day	🔲 Night	📕 Multiple Times

Note: Legend colours change as the view is changed.

Costing Details

This part of the window displays summary information about the schedules.

Booked Time:	.00	Standard Hours:	240.00	Casual Hours:	.00
Chargeable Time:	.00	Booked Std Hours:	.00	Paid Normal:	.00
Non Chargeable Time:	.00	Over Standard:	-240.00	Paid 0/time:	.00

Creating Schedules from Scratch

Casual schedules may be created using this window. These entries are then used to pay an employee through the payroll system.

First click the "Site" tab to set your display type. Then select your client. At this point if there are any shifts defined for the client they will appear.

Click the <u>Add</u> button from the booking details section of the window and select an employee. The name of the employee will appear at the bottom of the list in the resource allocation.

	MAR 2002				
Ad	ams	Deb-PWR-004			
P٧	/R-(006			
P٧	/R-(013			
P٧	/R-(016			
P٧	PWR-203				
Pu	/R.	204			
•					

Once you have a name you can create and assign shifts to that employee. In line with the name double click under the desired day. The "Booking" window will be displayed. Complete the booking details and the shift will be saved. See "Booking Window" on page 80.

Allocating to an Existing Schedule

To assign employees to an existing schedule click the desired "Shift" and then click the <u>Beplace</u> button in the "Booking Details" section of the window. Or to search for a suitable employee click the <u>Find</u> button in the "Employee Selector" section of the window.

Click the site tab to refresh the data in resource allocation. The shift will be moved from un-allocated to the assigned employee.

In the following image the shift has moved from "AFT/SG-2-1" to "Adams, Quince".

MAY 2003	Mon 05	Tue 06	Wed 07
AFT/SG-2-1	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	
AFT/SG-2-2	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00	16:00-00:00
NI/SG-3-1	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00
NI/SG-3-2	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00	00:00-08:00
Adams Quince	Any	Any	16:00-00:00

Employee Tab

Use the employee tab to view all sites and shifts allocated to an employee. This allows a quick check of where else the employee maybe working during the schedule.

MAY 2003	Mon 05	Tue 06	Wed 07
PWA			16:00-00:00

Note: The name of the employee is replace with the name of the client utilising the employee.

Deleting a Schedule / Shift Button



Click a shift in line with the desired employee to select the shift. Then click the "Delete Schedule" button at the top left of the window.

You will first be asked to confirm deletion. Then you will be shown a list of shifts in the schedule, select the ones to delete and click the "Save" button.



Confirming Times Button



In the booking window shifts can be defined as "Tentative", if so each of these shifts must be confirmed in the booking window. "Confirm Times" confirms that the employee has been notified of the shift.

Click 0 the "Confirm times" button to display all allocated shifts, select each desired shift then click save to confirm.

The same button can be used to remove confirmation.

Confirm Start Times 04/03/2002 00:00 08:00 POWERFORCE WA10 04/03/2002 08:00 16:00 POWERFORCE WA10 04/03/2002 00:00 08:00 POWERFORCE WA10 04/03/2002 16:00 00:00 POWERFORCE WA10

Confirm shifts Button



This button works in a similar fashion to the "Confirm Times" except that you are confirming that the employee worked the shift. If shifts are flagged as Tentative an employee will only be paid for shifts that are confirmed.

Confirmed shifts are changed to Bold Italic.

Note: Remember to refresh the resource allocation display by clicking the "Site" tab.

Time Scheduling Reports Button



Click this button to display the "Scheduling Reports" window.

Generating a Standard Schedule Button



This button will load the "Generate Standard Schedule" window.

Maintain Standard Schedule Button



This button opens the "Maintain Standard Schedule" window.

Booking Window

This window is called from the "Scheduling Workbench" and is primarily used to assign hours to a shift and attach other relevant details.

G Editing Booking for WILLIAM ADAMS At POWERFORCE WA10									
<u>T</u> imes <u>Co</u> r Book Start: Book End: Post Start: Post End:	nments Pay 05/03/2002 05/03/2002 05/03/2002 05/03/2002	<u>Memo Or</u> der 08:00 16:00 08:00 16:00	Costs Allowances Tasks Normal Day C Charge on booktime C Morning C Charge on Post Time © Day Image: Tentative Split Shift C Afternoon Queue 0/T Authorised Night Close Shift Extend Base C Rotating	•					
08:00-16:00 D	AYS DAYS	✓ SG	_						
, Standard Shifts	3	Role Types	<u> </u>	el					

Link to Client

Note: This is the bottom of the window and does not change as different Tabs are selected.

The list boxes allows the shift to be linked to the "Client Site Schedule". The drop down boxes will display shift details from the un-allocated shifts in the resource allocation. When saved the shift will appear for the employee and be removed from the un-allocated shifts.

08:00-16:00 DAYS DAYS	ßG		•	
-----------------------	----	--	---	--

Times Tab

The time tab allows hours to be "Booked" and "Posted" for the shift. Booked hours are for scheduling the employee onto a shift. Posted are the hours the employee worked.

Book Start:	05/03/2002 🗸	08:00
Book End:	05/03/2002 💌	16:00
Post Start:	05/03/2002 🗸	08:00
Post End:	05/03/2002 💌	16:00

Fields of Note						
Tentative	Tentative Checked indicates the shift has not been confirme and no pay will be processed and an invoice will not be produced.					
	Un-checked indicates the shift has been confirmed or it was not a tentative shift. Pay and invoicing will be processed.					
Queue	Checked indicates the shift will be queued on the "Operations Monitor" if the operations module has been included in your options.					
Close Shift	This person will work until "Closing Time" as specified by the site manager.					

Comments Tab

You may add comments about the shift if desired. These are general information.

Pay Tab

The pay details from the "Client Site Schedule". These will be blank if you are creating the shift from scratch. You may also overwrite these details on a shift-by-shift basis.

Person Rate		10 -	🦳 Credit Adjustment	
 Normal Overtime 1 	Classification:	ENTERPRISE GUARD L1	🔲 Pay Break	
C Overtime 2	Shift Length:	8.00 Time of Break:	Break Length:	
C Overtime 3		, , ,		
C Overtime 4	Fee Class:	D1 Veek Day Rate	🔽 Overide Charge	

Memo Tab

This is used to record operational incidents that occurred during the shift.

Orders

Use "Client Instruction" to record special instruction from the client such as a one off request.

Note: This field is also used to contain the billing address in one off miscellaneous invoices. For more information see "Add Client Wizard" on page 43.

"Internal Instructions" are given to the employee at the beginning of a shift.

Client Instructions	Internal Instructions	Reference No	B-4354
	The lock on Level 4 has been replaced	 Phone Fax Response 	
		C Email	

Costs

Use this window review costs associated with this shift.

Tasks

Use this window to define specific task that will occur or did occur during the shift. This information is used as a time management tool for the employee.

Maintain Standard Schedules

This window is used to create an employee schedule template structure that is used to generate employee schedules over and over rather than assigning employees to schedules every week. Once a "Standard Schedule" template has been created use "Generate Schedule" on page 88 to create as many schedule cycles as needed. **Comment [HT2]:** A lot of pic's in this section need updating





L <mark>Stan</mark> lient Co	odard Schedule <powe< th=""><th>R SECUR</th><th>UTY SI</th><th>RVICES></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></powe<>	R SECUR	UTY SI	RVICES>							
chedul	le Type: REGULAR	-	View:		-						
ast Rol nding [<u>S</u> umr		1 🔽	O M	ingle Rotatio Iultiple Rotati 'attern Rotatio	on		Required : Allocated : 41		es Required es Allocated		<u>D</u> elete
	Employee	Max	Allc	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Shift/Hrs 🔺
1	Jones, Davey	42.0	41.3	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800		Off	5/41.3
2	DWN/General Security		24.5						2345-1200	2345-1200	2/24.5
3	NWN/General Security		24.5	1545.0000	1545.0000	1545.0000	1545.0000	1040.0000	1145-0000	1145-0000	2/24.5
4	AFT/General Security		41.3	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000			5/41.3
6											
7											
8											
9 10											·
11											
12											
13											
14											
L Sol I	Botation 1 of 1			Assign	Un-Assig		Print	Save		Cancel	<u>E</u> xit

Note: When the window is opened shift definitions are displayed; these are not part of the template. It is only when employees are assigned shifts that a template is constructed.

Fields to Note						
Schedule Type	This refers to the type of day the schedule affects, "All" – Every day of the year. "Regular" – all days, except public holidays. "Phols" shifts for public holidays only.					

	Fields to Note						
View	Determine wether a shift is shown as "Times", "Hours", "Shift Code" or "Role".						
Rotation	These fields allow shifts to be based on "Single Rotation" (single week), "Multiple Rotations" (changing rotations over multiple weeks) or "Pattern Rotation" (multiples weeks based on a defined rotation pattern).						
	 Single Rotation Multiple Rotation Pattern Rotation 						
When "Multiple Rotation" is checked the fol additional options are displayed in the top rig the window.							
	Days/Rotation: 7 🔹 Last Rotated Cycle: 1 🔹 Rotations/Cycle: 1 🔹						
	Selecting "Pattern Rotation" adds the "Rotation Pattern" list box. This allows you to select from the rotation patterns you have designed.						
	Days/Rotation: 7 Last Rotated Cycle: 1						
	Rotation Pattern:						
<u>D</u> elete	Click this button to remove all employee information from the schedule thus removing the schedule template. You can still open the window again and see the shift definitions as these are not the template but data read straight from the client files.						

Summary Tab

This display is divided into 3 related sections.

Employee Section

This shows the employees used in this template and the shifts still to be allocated.

	Employee	Max	Alle
1	Jones, Davey	84.0	41.3
2	MOR/General Security		41.3
3	DWN/General Security		49.0
4	NWN/General Security		49.0
5	AFT/General Security		82.5
6			
7			
8			
9			
10			
11			
12			
13			
14			

	Fields to Note						
Max	The maximum hours available for this employee over all the rotations defined.						
Allc	This is the number of hours allocated to the employee or the shift.						
Double Click 🖑	This allows the user to: "Add an Employee" – an employee is added to the display allowing shifts to be allocated to that person.						
	"Select all shifts" – all shifts of the highlighted shift type will be selected preparing them to be allocated to an employee.						
	"Split Shiftline" – the highlighted employee will be duplicated allowing multiple shifts or split shifts to be assigned on the same day.						

Days

This display correlates the day of the shift to the "Shift Type" or the "Employee".

Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun
2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	Off	Off
					2345-1200	2345-1200
					1145-0000	1145-0000
1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000		

General Information

This display correlates details to an employee or shift. Use the scroll bar at the bottom to display the various information types.

Shift/Hrs	٠
5/41.3	
2/24.5	
2/24.5 2/24.5	
5/41.3	
	-
1	

	Fields to Note					
Shift/Hrs	The number of shifts / total hours allocated for the employee or the shift type in currently displayed rotation.					
Rotation	As for "Shift/Hrs" except for all rotations of the schedule cycle.					
Average	As for "Shift/Hrs" except averaged over the cycle.					

Note: If the "Rotation Selection" buttons in are used
the "General Information" display resets to "Shift/Hrs".

Allocation Tab

This view shows all the shifts allocated to the person highlighted in the "Summary Tab" and allows multiple shifts to be assigned based on a "Roster Pattern".

Note: Allocated shifts are shown as time ranges eg "1545-0000", unallocated shifts are shown as descriptions.

Shift 15:45-00:00 AFT AFTN C Un-Assign Shifts O Un-Assign Shifts						Base Worl Pattern Ro		•	
Rotation	Туре	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	
1		1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	Off	Off	
2		ights 8 Hou	ights 8 Hou	lights 8 Hou	ights 8 Hou	ights 8 Hou	Off	Off	
		ignite e noc	ights of floc	ngino o riod	igno o noc	igno o noc	on	on	J
L									

86

	Fields to Note				
Shift	Select a "Shift" from the list box and then double click the desired day and that shift will be applied or if already applied it will be cleared.				
Assign Shifts	Click to assign a shift pattern, selected in "Shift" field, and starting on the rotation week selected in the "Base Work Pattern Rotation" field.				
Rotation	This is the week within the rotation.				

Assigning a shift

Select the "Summary Tab" and double click the "Employee" field to add an employee.

	Employee	Max	Alle
1	Jones, Davey	84.0	
2	MOR/General Security		82.5
3	DWN/General Security		49.0
4	NWN/General Security		49.0
5	AFT/General Security		82.5

Note: The employee appears above the shift descriptions and has zero allocated hours.

Choose the shifts by single clicking on each desired shift for the employee. In the following 1545-0000 for Mon through Fri has been selected.

	Employee	Max	Alle	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri
1	Jones, Davey 84.0			Off	Off	Off	Off	Off
2	MOR/General Security 83		82.5	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800
3	DWN/General Security 4		49.0					
4	NWN/General Security		49.0					
5	AFT/General Security		82.5	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000

Next click the employees name and then the Assign button. The shifts will disappear from the shift description(s) and appear in line with the employee.

[Employee	Max	Alle	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri
	1	Jones, Davey 84.0		41.3	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000
[2	MOR/General Security		82.5	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800
[3	DWN/General Security		49.0					
[4	NWN/General Security		49.0					
[5	AFT/General Security		41.3					

Un-assign a Shift

Single click the desired shift(s) and then click the Un-Assign button. The shifts will disappear from the employee and reappear with the shift description.

In the following example the Mon and Tue shifts have been unassigned.

	Employee	Max	Alle	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri
1	Jones, Davey 84.0		24.8	Off	Off	1545-0000	1545-0000	1545-0000
2	MOR/General Security		82.5	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800	2345-0800
3	DWN/General Security		49.0					
4	NWN/General Security		49.0					
5	AFT/General Security		57.8	1545-0000	1545-0000			

Generate Schedule

This window is used to generate weeks of a "Standard Schedule" created in the "Maintain Standard Schedules" window.

C Sch	Schedule Generation						
Compar	iy:	PWRTRN 💌 S	WRTRN				
Weeks	to generate:	4 Add Standard Schedu	ling Sites:	•	🥅 Re Generate		
	Site	Name	Last Cycle	Last Date	Hours		
1	POW-WA	POWERFORCE WA10	3	27/07/2003	▲		
2							
3							
4							
6							
7							
8							
<u>9</u> 10							
11							
12							
			- 1				
		_	<u>G</u> enerate	<u>C</u> lear	<u>E</u> xit		

Fields to Note				
Add Standard Scheduling Sites	Use this list box to select the sites to be added to the table.			
Re Generate	Check this box to cause existing shifts to be regenerated. If not checked only additional shifts will be generated.			

De-allocate Employee Shifts

Use this window to remove employees from a schedule. First select the employee and then the date range and parameters. Click the "De-Allocate" button to complete the process.

G DeAllocate Employees	
Employee Code: PWR-036 DeAllocation Dates	WILLIAM J ADAMS 456 Victoria Road GLADESVILLE NSW 2111
De Allocation Dates From Date: 28/07/2003	Mark Employee as Inactive
To Date: 3/08/2003	Remove Employee if no prior work is found
	De <u>Allocate <u>C</u>lear <u>E</u>xit</u>

Scheduling Module Reports

These reports allow you to select criteria for reporting, report type and output device.

Scheduling Reports

G Scheduling Repo	ort Parameters	
Week Ending Date: Area :	27/07/2003 -	Output C Printer C Screen C Email
Location:	POW-WA	C File Only C Shading
Employee:		Master Schedule Location Location/TimeSpan Location/Shift
Sort By Comment Include Role Types		Employee Employee/TimeSpan Location/Signon Location/Scheduled
🗖 Break Page	Code	Name
 Split Casual Work Post Analysis 	POW-WA Po	werforce Wa10
	Printer Setup	<u>R</u> un <u>C</u> ancel

Job Coverage

G Job Coverage	
Job Coverage Report For a Date Date: 27/07/2003	Report Output C Printer Screen C Email C File Only
Report Options	Format
 No Page Break Between Sites Page Break Between Sites 	HTML PDF (Preferred)
 Detail For Each Site 	
Summary For Each Site	<u>R</u> un Report

General Scheduling / Rostering Reports

💪 Scheduling Re	eports		
Selections		Available Reports	
Company	PWRTRN -	 Daily/Weekly Site Roster (PDF) Availability Only Roster and Availability Daily Sign On Sheets Scheduling Cost Exceptions Timesheet Costings 	
Period Start	01/08/2003 🗸		neets
Period End	31/08/2003 🚽		ngs
Client	POW-WA	 Unallocated Shit Employee Roste 	
Area		Report Output	Format
Employee		C Printer	C HTML
Sort by	🗢 Sumame 🗢 State	C Screen	Bun Report
Sign On Sheet Format	Format 1	File Only	
ronnac	Format 2		<u>C</u> ancel

G Extended Sche	duling Reports	
	e Length Report Can be Produced By yee Number OR Company OR Date	Choose the Report Type Service Length Late And Early Report Shifts Required Total Hours
Company:	PWRTRN CActive Employees	 Total Hours Per Week Shifts By Site
Employee:	PWR-006	 Client Contact Details Call Log Report
From Date:	01/02/2002 From Time	
To Date:	30/06/2002 To Time	C Contractor
Site:		Employee Hours Report by
Subcontractor Group:		
Employment Type:	_	Classification
Output C Printer G Screen C Email C File Only	Format Format Function Format Function Format Fo	ange <u>R</u> eport <u>Exit</u>

Extended Scheduling Reports

Sales Analysis Report

🕤 Sales Analysis	
Company: PWRTRN Period Start: 01/02/2002 Area Period End: 30/06/2002 Image: Statistics Image: Statistics Image: Statistics Image: Include only active clients Image: Statistics Image: Statistics	Format © HTML © PDF
Sort Order Source Type Style Client/Contract C Bevenue Contracts C Overhead Cost Centres C Spans Style Summary C Levels C Spans Style Summary C Summary C Spans Style Summary C Spans Style Summary C Spans Style Summary C Systemation Style Summary Style Summary Summary Summary	Output C Printer C Screen C Email C File Only
Printer Setup Heading Setup Print	<u>E</u> xit

Payroll

Overview

The Payroll system is used to produce pay advices, create EFT transfer, group certificates and tax reports.

Note: For the payroll to work correctly the accounting periods must be set up prior to a pay run. See "System Codes Menu / General Ledger / Accounting periods."

Using the Pay Run Wizard

To start the Wizard double click "Payroll" and then "Payroll Workbench".



Next double click the selected company to show the available pay runs.



To start the wizard double click New Payrun

The first window of the wizard prompts you to enter the dates for the pay run.

	This section collects information to cre	ate a new payrun
	Enter a description for Payroll period 10/08	3/2003
	Enter the week ending date to close for this payroll	10/08/2003 💌
\mathcal{X}	Enter the week processing date of this payroll	12/08/2003 💌
	Enter the accounting period you wish to post this payroll to	200402 💌
XH	Enter the type of payroll run you are performing	 Automatic Manual Termination
	Back Next	Cancel

continue completing the wizard.

Payroll Wizard	
	This section collects the pay cycles and ranges that you wish to pay
	Check the paycycles that you want to pay in this payrun Fortnightly Weekly Monthly
	If you require, enter the pay period date ranges to limit payment for Ending:
	<u>B</u> ack Next Cancel
Compl	ete the fields and click the Next button to

continue completing the wizard.

This section collects the Employ wish to pay	
Check the earnings type that you wish to include in this payroll	 Time and Attendance Wage Earners Salary Earners
Do you want to choose the employees to pay Do you want to override any employees pay parameters, Note that this can also be done after the payrun is initialised	C Yes ⓒ No ⓒ Yes ⓒ No
Back	Next Cancel

Complete the fields and click the Next button to continue completing the wizard.

If you choose "Yes" to select employees you will be allowed to select employees from the following window.

	Code	Surname	First name	Suburb	Туре	Contacts	Stat	Company	
1	PWR-002	ADAMS	ANTHONY	PARRAMATTA	Perm Enterprise	(H)2578 6985/(M)0412 !	No	PWRTRN	*
2	PWR-023	ADAMS	ANTHONY	PARRAMATTA	Perm Enterprise	(H)2578 6985/(M)0412 !	No	PWRTRN	
3	PWR-024	ADAMS	ALISON	HORNSBY	Perm Enterprise	(H)7489 2569/(M)0433 :	No	PWRTRN	
4	PWR-029	ADAMS	JOHN	BURWOOD	Perm Enterprise	(H)5896 2587/(M)0433 :	No	PWRTRN	
5	PWR-032	ADAMS	DEBBIE	GORDON	Perm Enterprise	(H)5896 4587/(M)0455 :	No	PWRTRN	
6	PWR-036	ADAMS	WILLIAM	GLADESVILLE	Perm Enterprise	(H)5896 1478/(M)0435 I	No	PWRTRN	
7	PWR-021	BROWN	JOHN	THE ROCKS	Casual	(H)5874 2658/(M)0411	No	PWRTRN	
8	PWR-025	BROWN	WILLIAM	HUNTERS HILL	Casual	(H)2689 2589/(M)0455 !	No	PWRTRN	
9	PWR-026	BROWN	ANTHONY	CHERRYBROOK	Casual	(H)2589 1478/(M)0455 :	No	PWRTRN	
10	PWR-030	BROWN	ALISON	WESTMEAD	Casual	(H)2589 1478/(M)0433 :	No	PWRTRN	-

You will be shown a window with all the selected employees.

Payroll Wizard		
	PWR-023 Remove ADAMS ANTHONY ADAMS JOHN ADAMS WILLIAM BROWN JOHN BROWN ALISON	Hold Suspend To Pay Type: Normal Tax Weeks: 1.0000 Pay Weeks: 1.0000
	<u>B</u> ack	Next Cancel

Fields of Note		
Hold Payment Do not process for this pay run.		
Suspend Payment	Do not process until specified date.	
Tax Weeks	The number of weeks in a schedule cycle.	
Pay Weeks	The number of weeks in a schedule cycle.	



Reportable Fringe Benefits

This window allows a Fringe Benefit Tax value to be created for specific employees for specific tax years. This value will be printed on the employee's group certificate.

When opened a window asking if you wish to select all employees for the current tax year will be displayed.



"Yes" provides a list of employees to work through in the window.

6	🗇 Maintain Reportable FBT - <qbf 1="" 3="" browse:="" of=""></qbf>				
-					
	-Enter in Reportable	FBT amounts			
	Employee Id Tax Year Reportable FBT	PWR-018	JOHN LITHGOW Options C Select Employees for Current Tax Year C View List of Selected Employees		
			<u>N</u> ext <u>Cancel</u> <u>E</u> xit		

If you answered "Yes" in the previous window use the

<u>Next</u> button to save the data and move through the list or use the toolbar buttons displayed at the top of the window.



A response of "No" allows employees to be selected individually and replaces the "Next" button with a "Save" button.

Pre Pay Run Manual Adjustments

This window allows you to make a pay adjustment that will appear in the next pay run on or after the date specified.

Double click the code fields to select the adjustment. Once nominated the actual dollar amount is decided by the user.

E	ay Adjustments - These MANUAL Payrun Where the mployee: PWR-024 ate: 14/08/2003	adjustments fo WEEK ENDI	or an employe	e will be inclu or after the da			
Code GL-EBA	Description General Leave EBA	Qty/Hrs 16.0000	Rate 12.6800	Amount 202.8800	GST No	Amount	Type H
Notes						/iew all Unpr Current E C All Emplo	mployee
	Dele	ete <u>S</u>	ave	<u>C</u> lear			<u>E</u> xit

Termination Pay

Enter an employee and the "Termination Pay" wizard will start automatically. Once you have answer all the questions you will be returned to the Termination Pay window. If an employee has already been terminated the window will display details of the termination pay.

Note: Prior to a termination pay you must set the employee to terminated see "Employment Tab" on page 30. Additionally you must "calculate entitlements", this is an administration task and is described in the "Administration Manual".

Employment Date 07 JAN 2002 Payrun Termination Date 31 JUL 2003 RESIGNED Earnings ETP Earnings Deductions ETP Code Description Hours Rate Amount Tax% Type Tax\$ GL-EBA General Leave EBA 231.76 12.68 .29 H .00 100 Normal Hours 40.00 12.68 507.20 31.50 L 159.77 TUAL Termination - UnUst 289.6978 12.6800 H .00 .00			07 JAN 200		·			
Earnings ETP Earnings Deductions ETP Code Description Hours Rate Amount Tax% Type Tax\$ Image: Constraint of the second s		Termination Date		2	Payrun			
Code Description Hours Rate Amount Tax% Type Tax\$			31 JUL 2003	3	RESIGNED	,		
	GL-EBA 100	General Leave EBA Normal Hours	231.76 40.00	12.68 12.68	.29	H 31.50 L	.00 159.77 .00	
Gross Tax Deductions		Gross Ta	×	Deduction	18			

	Fields of Note
Earnings Tab	Normal earnings calculated by the system every pay run. These rows may be deleted if not paid as part of termination.
ETP Earnings	Eligible Termination Payments – any special payments associated with termination that are not earning.
Deductions	Deductions based on current "Payroll" and "Equipment Register" settings.
ETP	ETP breakdown as based on the ATO Tax Guide.

Superannuation Processing

Note: This window contains the steps required to generate superannuation payments and must be run before Payroll Tax

This purpose of this window is to create superannuation payments and the reports associated with the process.

Once the Company, Dates and Output have been selected choose an item in "Process/Reports" section and then click

<u>Bun Process</u>. The items in the section should be processed in sequence.

Superannuation Processing	×
Company PWRTRN V	Superannuation needs to be completed before you run your Payroll Tax for the same period
Date Range From Date: 01/07/2003 To Date: 31/07/2003	Super Funds AMP TOW
Processes/Reports Print Pre Payment Report Create Superannuation Payments Recreate Superannuation Payments Print SGL Payment Report EPS Remittances to Funds Monthly Report to Funds	Output C Printer C Screen C Email C File Only <u>B</u> un Process

	Fields of Note
Print SGL	Select all of the desired funds from the
Payment	"Super Funds" window before pressing
Record	Bun Process

Group Certificates

Use the window to produce group certificates and related documentation. Select the desired values on the left, the desired

process on the right and click the **Process** button.
Payroll

C Process Group	Certificates	
Company Tax Year Selection Options Employee Types	PWRTRN	Printing Options Print Certificate by Employee Id Print Certificate by Surname Reconciliation Report - YTD Reconciliation YTD of Pays Reconciliation - Differences Only Termination Pays in Tax Year Missing Mandatory Data Report Create file for Tax Department
Reprint Options Range Start Range End		<u>P</u> rocess <u>C</u> ancel <u>E</u> xit

Electronic Payment Systems

This window is primarily for the creation of the bank deposit file to enable electronic payment of the payroll.

G E	lectro	nic Paym	ent Proces	sing						
g	eposit I Compan PWRT	у	Bank Acco	- I	Deposit Date	Payrun Nur	mber		 Payments to Inc Current pay Outstanding 	
	POWERFORCE TRAINING 127-345 137629 Ref No 1 C:\TEMP\TRANFILE.TXT Deposit Summary									Payments I Tax Payments
Γ		Source	Туре	Reference	Entries	Amount	Include		C Recreate I	
E	1 2 3	PAY PAY PAY	DEP DEP DEP	11 13 14	1 2 1	113.36 1866.88 400.00	Yes			ents Dutstanding
	4 5 6	PAY PAY PAY	DEP DEP DEP	15 16 17	1 1 1	368.85 368.85 80.00	Yes		C Rejected [nt Payrun Only Deposits ansmission
F	7 8 9	PAY PAY PAY	DEP DEP DEP	18 19 6	1	160.00 368.85 202.40	Yes	-		Print Reports
	Comple				Deposit Total	4589.45		_	<u>C</u> reate Disk <u>C</u> lear	

Electronic Payment Window Layout

Deposit Details

This section of the window displays the account and data details for the selected company.

Select the company and the pay run number to complete the fields in this section. The "Ref No" field will be completed by the system once a run has been processed.

Note: This section must be completed to perform any electronic payment process.

– Deposit Details – – –			
Company	Bank Account	Deposit Date	Payrun Number
PWRTRN -	СОМ	11/02/2002 💌	
	POWERFORCE TRAIN	ING 127-345 137629	
Ref No 1	C:\TEMP\TRANFILE.T	×т	•

Payments to Include

This section allows you to choose between the current pay run or select outstanding payments. In addition you may add super and pay roll tax payments.

Note: Superannuation Processing and Group Payroll Tax must be calculated if they are to be included as payments in the EFT system.

- Payments to Include
Current payrum Outstanding payments
Add Super Payments
Add Payroll Tax Payments

Deposit Summary

This is a summary of the type of payment that will be included in this bank deposit.

	Source	Туре	Reference	Entries	Amount	Include	
1	PAY	DEP	11	1	113.36	Yes	
2	PAY	DEP	13	2	1866.88	Yes	-
3	PAY	DEP	14	1	400.00	Yes	_
4	PAY	DEP	15	1	368.85	Yes	
5	PAY	DEP	16	1	368.85	Yes	
6	PAY	DEP	17	1	80.00	Yes	
7	PAY	DEP	18	1	160.00	Yes	
8	PAY	DEP	19	1	368.85	Yes	
9	PAY	DEP	6	1	202.40	Yes	•
Complete Deposit Total 4589.45							

Process to Run

Use this section to select the processes to run by selecting different radio buttons.

Proc	ess to Run
0	Recreate Deposit
•	Generate Deposit
0	Void Payments
0	View ALL Outstanding
0	View Current Payrun Only
0	Rejected Deposits
0	Confirm Transmission

Creating a Diskette

After running a process such as "Generate Deposit" click the

<u>Create Disk</u> button to create a diskette containing the deposit details for the bank.

Printing Reports

Click the <u>Print Reports</u> button to produce a listing of all deposits in this run.

Group / Payroll Tax

Use this window to produce payroll tax reports and then to calculate the payroll tax to be paid for the previous month. The payroll tax must be calculated prior to calculating a payroll tax deposit.

Note: Superannuation payments must be processed before payroll tax.

🔵 Payroll Tax I	Processing		
Company	PWBTBN -	Have You Processed Your Superannuation?	Format C HTML C PDF
Date Range From Date: To Date:	01/07/2003 • 31/07/2003 •	Processes/Reports © Summary - Weeks Only © Detail - by Payrun/Week © Calculation Worksheet	Output C Printer C Screen C Email C File Only
			<u>R</u> un Process

Selecting "Calculation Worksheet" will start a Wizard to do the payroll tax calculations.

Payroll Workbench

🛜 Payroll Workbench:- Payrun 20 Week Ending 13/07/2003										
POWERFORCE	^	Payrun <u>S</u> ummary	Employe	e <u>D</u> etails		~			1 🚳	s 🕴
Payrun 20 Payrun 19 Payrun 18		Payrun Number: Description:	20		2 Ending sed date	13/07/200 Accounting	_		mended IDs e Amended	
Payrun 17		Payroll period 13/0	7/2003	17/07	/2003 Start:	200401	- -	▼ Time a ▼ Wage	nd Attendand Farners	e
Payrun 16 Payrun 15	=	Pay Cycles Fortnightly Weekly			End:			Salary		
Payrun 14 Payrun 13		Monthly				C Manua	atic	🔽 Use Se	elected Emplo	oyee List
Payrun 11		I Employee Types	Number	Hours Paid		C Termin Allowances	Deductions	Tax	-	
Payrun 9		Casual Contractor Perm Enterprise	1	12.00 8.00 8.00	176.00 163.27 101.44	.00 19.27 .00	.00 .00 .00	11.50 .00 .00	164.50 163.27 101.44	_
Payrun 8										
Payrun 6	~				DeCe			Damall		▼
⊙ Open . ● All . ○ EPS					Re <u>C</u> a:		ebuild Totals	Payroll	Notes	<u>E</u> xit

The payroll workbench centralises all payroll processing.

Use this window to generate / re-generate pay runs, pay advice slips and various payroll reports.

Pay Run Selection

Double click 1 a company to show its associated pay runs then double click 1 the pay run to display its details. Double clicking 1 "New Pay run" will start the pay run wizard.

POWERFORCE New Payrun Payrun 20 Payrun 19

Pay Run View

To view the pay runs you can select to show "Open" (not confirmed), "All" or only "EPS" (Electronic Payment System).

⊙ Open ⊙ All ⊙ EPS

Rebuild Totals

Click the <u>Bebuild Totals</u> button to force a re-calculation of the totals.

Payroll Notes

Click <u>Payroll Notes</u> to display a notepad window.

Pay Run Summary Tab

The default tab shows general information for the selected pay run.

Payrun Number:	20	Veek	2 Ending	13/07/200	03 🖵		Amended ID:	5	
Description:		Proce	ssed date	Accounting	g Period	C Updat	e Amended		
Payroll period 13/07.	/2003	17/0	7/2003	200401	-	🔽 Time a	nd Attendan	се	
Pay Cycles			Start		-	₩ Wage			
Fortnightly Weekly			 End:		-	🔽 Salary	Earners		
Monthly				C Manua		🔽 Use Se	elected Empl	oyee Lis	st
				C Autom					
Employee Types	Number	Hours Paid	Gross	Allowances	Deductions	Tax	Nett Wage	s	
Casual	1	12.00	176.00	.00	.00	11.50	164.50		
Contractor	1	8.00	163.27	19.27	.00	.00	163.27		
Perm Enterprise	1	8.00	101.44	.00	.00	.00	101.44		
								-	

Employee Details Tab

This view allows payroll details for a specific employee to be displayed.

🙆 Pa	yroll Workbench: - Pay	run 20 Week Ending 13/07/2003	
	ADAMS JOHN BROWN ANTHONY	Payrun <u>S</u> ummary Employee <u>D</u> etails	
Č	STEVENS JOHN	Employee Payroll Overrides	Wages Breakdown
A B C D E F		Pay Weeks: 1.0000 Suspend To: 🔽 🔽 Hold	Before Tax
G		Tax Weeks: 1.0000 Pay Type: Normal 💌 Update	8.00 Hrs 101.44
H		Edit Payroll	Allowances
J K		Adjustments made after payrun	Deductions
M			Taxable Earnings
N O			Taxable 101.44
P Q R		View Adjustments Detail Adjustments made before payrun	Tax Amount .00
S			After Tax
ύ			Allowances
V W		Pay Summary Update EPS View EPS Print	Deductions
X Y Z ALL		13/07/2003 Normal Hours 12.6800 8.00 101.44 Tax 0.00 SESS Tax 0.01	Nett Pay 101.44
	splay # <u>A</u> dd Employee	ReCast GL Rebuild Totals	Payroll Notes Exit

Note: The "Employee Details" tab can only be clicked after a pay run has already been selected.

Employee Selection

Double click an employee to display their details. For long lists

of employees click the Eind Employee button to allow the computer to search the list for you.

ADAMS JOHN
 BROWN ANTHONY
 STEVENS JOHN

Employee Payroll Overrides

This section allows you to override payroll setting for the selected employee.

Employee Payroll Overrides							
Pay Weeks:	1.0000	Suspend To:		🖂 Hold			
Tax Weeks:	1.0000	Pay Type:	Normal	Update			

Fields of Note				
Suspend To:	Check "Hold" and enter a date in this field to have an employee's pay processing suspended until the date specified. Click Update to update the payroll.			
Hold	Check this box to suspend the processing of an employee's pay until the next pay run. Click			

Edit Payroll

Use this item to make adjustments to an employee's pay. It is only available if the pay has not been committed.

Note: This window is blank until an adjustment has been made.

Edit Payrol	Adju	stments ma	de after payru	n
Earnings	Normal Hours	13.0000	16.00	208.00
	Time 1/2	18.0000	4.00	72.00
Less Tax	General Exempl			29.45

Click the "Edit Payroll" button to display the "Edit Payroll" window. This window allows you to examine each item in the employees pay and edit if required.

ayrun No	PWR-026 ANTHONY BROWN 20 Grade 1 Casual				
ay Overrid	es	,			
ay Weeks	1.0000	Tax Weeks 1.000	0	Γ	Overide Tax
arnings 🏼 [Allowances Deductions	[Tax] Con	nments		
Code Description Hours Bate Amount Tupe					
Code	Description	Hours	Rate	Amount	Туре
100	Normal Hours	16.0000	Rate 13.0000	208.0000	EN 🔺
					EN 🔺
100	Normal Hours	16.0000	13.0000	208.0000	EN 🔺
100	Normal Hours	16.0000	13.0000	208.0000	EN 🔺
100	Normal Hours	16.0000	13.0000	208.0000	EN A ET

Fields of Note				
Override tax	Check this box to allow tax values to be manually overridden.			
<u>R</u> eset Pay	Click this button to reset values if you have saved changes but have not exited the window.			

View Adjustment Details

Click the "View Adjustments Detail" button to view adjustments made prior to the pay run. "Pre Pay Run Manual Adjustments" on page 97.



Pay Summary

This table shows a list of hours, allowances and deductions.

Pay Summary		<u>U</u> pdate EPS	<u>V</u> iew EPS	<u>P</u> rint
13/07/2003	Normal Hours	13.0000	16.00	208.00
	Time 1/2	18.0000	4.00	72.00
	Tax			29 45 🔼

The first column indicates the last week in this pay run. Next is a description then the dollar value per unit, number of units in this pay run and then the total dollar value for this pay run.

	Fields of Note			
Update EPS	This button forces the system to update the EPS account information from the employee's details into the pay run. This is normally used if an employee informs you of changed account details after the pay run, but before it is confirmed.			
View EPS	Click this button to show EPS payment and account details for this employee in this pay run.			
Print	Click this button to print a pay advice for this employee.			

Wages Breakdown

This section displays pay details for the employee.

Wages Breakdown					
Before Tax					
20.00 Hrs	280.00				
Allowances					
Deductions					
Taxable	Taxable Earnings				
Taxable	280.00				
Tax Amount	29.45				
Afte	я Тах				
Allowances					
Deductions					
Nett Pay	250.55				

Creating a Pay Run

The pay run wizard can be started by double clicking the "New Pay Run" button under the selected company or re-run by

clicking the wizard button. The wizard will then ask all questions necessary to produce a pay run.

Re-running a Pay Run



If you need to re-process the selected pay run click the reprocess button. You will be given the option to change parameters or use the original values.

Committing a Pay Run

Once you are satisfied with a pay run you must commit the run

to allow EFT. Click the commit button.

Cancel a Pay Run

You can also cancel a pay run by using the cancel pay run button.

Electronic Payments Button

Once a pay run has been committed click the Selectronic Payments button to launch the Electronic Payments window. For more information see "Electronic Payment Systems" on page 101.

Note: This button is only available once a pay run has been committed.

Pay Details

Click the ^Q "View Pay Run" button to display the details of a pay run.

Pay Advice

Click the Print Pay Advice button to produce the Pay Advice Slips.

Pay Run Reports

Click the Pay-run Reports" button to display a selection of reports.



Employee Rates

Use the **button** to open the Employee Rates window.

Print Batch Pay Advices

This window produces "Pay Advice Slips" for the specified company and employee for the chosen date range.

GBatch Pay Advice Print			
Company or Employee Selectic Payroll Company: Employee:	PWRTRN	Print Detai	nary Format - Laser Printer led Format - Laser Printer nary Format - Dot Matrix
Group Printing Criteria Group by Next Location		Selection Period	
	• 01/08/2003 •	Payrun Start Date:	12 01/01/2003
Grouping Check End:	31/08/2003 👻	End Date:	D1/07/2003
			<u>O</u> k <u>E</u> xit

Grouping

This allows pays to be grouped together based on the location of the employee. By specifying a future date range you can group the pays by where the employee will be when they are sent out instead of where they were working when the pays were created.

Payroll Reports

Select the desired report on the right and then complete any

required information on the left. Click <u>Eun Report</u> to produce the desired report.

G Payroll Reports	X
Company FWRTRN Date Range From Date: D1/07/2003 To Date: B1/07/2003 YTD Reports	Available Reports Leave Accurals - Hours Leave Accurals - Value Leave Accurals - Employees YTD Values by Employee Tentative OLD Unpaid Rosters Confirmed Unpaid Rosters Workers Compensation - Accurals Accrued vs Actual (Super and Ptax) Payroll Codes Electoric Payments E arnings Report by Pay Type Earnings Report By Employment Paid Workers Compensation - YTD
Tax Year 2004 ▼ Output C Printer ⓒ Screen ⓒ Email ⓒ File Only	© Summary Report © Detailed Report <u>Run Report Exit</u>

Service Billing

Overview

Once a payroll has been run, use "Service Billing" to generate invoices for the clients.

Miscellaneous Invoice and Charges

This window is used to create single invoices for scheduled and non-scheduled events or transactions.

Miscellaneous Invoices							
Invoice No: P0W0003 Account: P0W-WA	Invoice Date	•	•	Recast GL	© Inv € Cre	voice edit Note	2
Account Name POWERFORCE WA10				C Repetitive	Casual	C Monitorin	g
0/Balance Cash Rovo .00 .00	Disc/Rbt	B/Fw .00	ıd	This Invoice 6507.60		C/Balance 6507.60	-
Account Services Deta	ils						
Date Code Order	Description	Hours	Rate	Amount	Tax	Cost	
04/02/2002 D1 05/02/2002 D1 06/02/2002 D1	Week Day Rate Week Day Rate Week Day Rate	48.00 48.00 48.00	24.65 24.65 24.65	1183.20 1183.20 1183.20	118.32 118.32 118.32	763.69 763.69 763.69	- -
Casual Invoice Totals:		240.00		5916.00	591.60	3818.45	
Date Code	Order Hours	Rate	Amount	Tax	Cost		
04/02/2002 V D1 V	48.00	24.65	1183.20	118.32	763.69)	
Description Week Day Rate							
Save Line Add Line Delete Lin	ne Print Log	<u>P</u> rint	New	<u>U</u> pd	ate <u>C</u> ar	rcel <u>E</u> xi	it

By default this window opens with "Invoice No:" set to "NEW" ready to create a new invoice. You may also display previous "Miscellaneous Invoices" by entering their invoice number.

Creating Invoices

Invoices are created by completing the "Account" (Client) details and then click the Add Line button and complete the

details at the bottom of the window. When complete click the Save Line button. Repeat as needed.

When either form of invoice is complete click the Update button to save, commit and print the invoice.

	Fields of Note			
Account	The client code.			
Forward Account	The parent client that will be sent the invoice.			
Account Tab	Displays the client address and account details.			
Services Tab	Displays each line of the invoice.			
Details Tab	Displays each shift billed.			
Print Log	Displays a log of when this invoice was printed.			
Print	Print a copy of the invoice.			

Un-commit Invoice (Delete)

This window allows you to delete a committed invoice. To delete the invoice select the invoice in the "Invoice No." field

and click the \underline{QK} button.

C Delete Invoice		
Invoice No: POWC	0003 💌	Generation: 2
Debtor:	POW-WA	Committed C UnCommitted
Date:	04/02/2002	The Delete Invoice process will remove all reference of a committed invoice from
Service Amount:	5916.00	the system, the Rosters will be available for amendment (if not paid to the employee) and the invoice can then be
Invoice Amount:	6507.60	re-issued.
	<u>0</u> K	<u>Cancel Exit</u>
	<u></u> K	<u>Cancel</u> <u>Exit</u>

Fields of Note					
	The "Client Billing Workbench" generation number associated with this invoice.				

Client Billing Workbench

The Client Billing workbench centralises all Billing processing. Use this window to generate / re-generate billing runs, Invoices and various billing reports.

	<u>Summary</u> <u>Extend</u>	ed Genera	ation No:	26	<u> </u>	× Q		6
New Generation	Description:				Billing Company:	Week E	nding:	13/07/2003
Generation 25	Automatic Response	Invoices Bil	ling period	13/07/2	PWRTRN	Date Inv	voices:	16/07/2003
Generation 24	Process Billing Cycles	, c	Rosters	C Repe	titive 🕼 Monito			16/07/2003
Generation 23	14 Days	Wee	ekly/Std S			_		
Generation 18	Bi-Annual	□ Wee ⊠ 30 D		s Invoicing		Accoun	ting Period:	200401
Generation 13				rd Invoice		Start Da	ate	
Generation 12	7 Days					End Da	te:	
Generation 11	Billing Categories	CENTRE 1		05	D	Cruit	Maria	
Generation 10	Miscellaneous	Clients Ir	ivoices	Qty .00	Revenue\$ 20.00	Cost\$	Margin\$ 20.00	Margin% 100.00
Generation 9						01222		
Generation 8								
Generation 7								
Generation 6								
Generation 5	TOTALS	1	1	.00	20.00	.00	20.00	100.00
🗍 Generation 4 🛛 😞								

Workbench Features

Run Selection

Once you have selected the summary tab (default view) double click 1 on the desired company button. Double click 1 the desired run button to show summary details for that run. Double clicking 1 the "New Generation" button will start the billing run wizard.



Run View

To make it easier to view the runs you can select to show "Open" (not confirmed) or "All" billing runs.

💿 Open Runs 🛛 🔿 All Runs

Tabs

By selecting the tabs at the top of the window you can select summary information for a billing run or display and edit details about a clients invoice.

Note: The Extended tab can only be selected once a billing run has been selected.

Summary Extended

Client Selection

Double click a client to display their details.

Powerforce Act

Client Extended

This section allows you to view individual clients in more detail.

Invoice POW0	Number 011	Client/D P0W-P		Invoice Date 16/07/2003	Service	Total:	20.00				
⊙ M ⊖ B	address er Type onitoring osters epetitive	91 GEO	RFORCE PAR IRGE STREE MATTA NSV	T	Discour Rebate: Tax: Invoice		.00 .00 2.00 22.00		[_
	Date	Code	Debtor	Servi	ce	Cha	arge	Qty		Rate	
1 2 3 4 5	06/06/2003	ALM	POW-ACT	ALM POWERI	FORCE ACT		20.00		.00		
6	•									Þ	-
Contract	Number F	leference		Credit Terms 30	Due Date 15/08/200	03		<u>P</u> rint	1	Print <u>L</u> o	g

Buttons



Note: These buttons appear at the top right of the billing workbench.

Re-create a Billing Run

Click to re-run the billing wizard.

Re-process Billing

Click Click

Cancel a Billing Run

Click to cancel a billing run for an individual invoice or the all invoices.

Committing a Billing Run

Click to commit all invoices in the run.

Billing Details

Click button to view billing details for all invoices.

Print Invoice

Click to display a list of invoices available to print.

Invoice Run Reports

Click to display a selection of billing reports you may run.

Client Contract Details

Use the button to open the client contract details window.

Print Selected Invoice

Click <u>Print</u> to print the invoice currently displayed.

to print the involce editentity displa

Print Log

Comment [HT3]: Needs to mention this is on the extended tab

Click **Print Log** to display a log how and when this invoices has been printed.

Editing Invoices

Double click $\overset{\circ}{\textcircled{}}$ a row in the details table to display the "Miscellaneous Invoicing" window allowing you to edit an invoice.

	Date	Code	Debtor	Service	Charge	Qty	Rate	
1	06/06/2003	ALM	POW-ACT	ALM POWERFORCE ACT	20.00	.00		-
2								
3								
4								
6								-



Reports

This window defaults to the currently selected company and selects the start and finish dates based on the current month.

Select the desired report and click

G Billing Reports		
Exceptions Report - Re General Ledger Invoice Summary Services Summary - by Services Summary - by Services Summary - by	Date Role Costings	Report Output C Printer Screen C Email C File Only
Sort By Invoice Order Customer Order	Style Service Activity	Format HTML PDF

Task Manager

Overview

The Task Manager is an automated reminder system of regular business management events. It allows tasks to be assigned to specific users and for the forwarding of tasks from one user to another.

User Setup

The Task tab on the User window contains a list of tasks that the user will be reminded of as they login to the system. Once opened these tasks can be forwarded on to other users.

Receive Tasks:		🔲 Select All Tasks
New Employees Employee review Birthdates	⊠New Incidents ⊠Scheduling Exceptions ⊠Scheduling Requests	
⊠Anniversaries ⊠Licenses ⊠Leave Requests	⊠ Scheduling Generation ⊠ Master Shift Expiry ⊠ New Response Sites	
⊠New Clients ⊠Reviews ⊠Cancellations	⊠Current Tasks ⊠Create Miscellaneous Tasks	
Contract Expiry		

Navigator

If "Task Manager" is double clicked the display will expand to show tasks sections within Task Manager.



These sections may intern be double clicked to show the Task Types. If a Task Type has outstanding tasks, the number of outstanding tasks is displayed to the right of the name.



Click the Task Type to display the tasks in the right hand side of the Navigator window.



Task Editor

Tasks will remain in the list until they have been finalised. To finalise a task double click the task and the Task Editor will be

displayed. From the Task Editor click Finalised

G JOHN BROWN (PWR-021)	
Forward Task to:	-
Warning - Standard Security License	
<	
Send Return to Sender Finalised Update	<u>E</u> xit

Updating

Generally a task is a reminder to look at something or perform an action. Once you have reacted to the task you may have to

update data in the system. Click <u>Update</u> to display the input window that is relevant to the task.

For example if it was a security license warning you would check the persons new license and enter the new expiry date in the "Biographical / Personal Details" window. Clicking

<u>Update</u> will open this window for you.

Forwarding

Some tasks you may decide should be handled by someone else to do this select the person in the "Forward Task To:" field and

click <u>Send</u>. The task will now appear in the assigned persons "Forwarded Tasks".

Note: The task will not disappear from the Task Type, as it is still an outstanding task. It is just that information about the task will be sent on to another user.



Adding Text

If you are forwarding a task to another user you can also add additional information by clicking in the text display and typing. Whatever you type in this field will be sent with the task.

6	JOHN BROWN (PWR-021)	
	Forward Task to:	•
	Warning - Standard Security License	<u>^</u>
	David,	
	Can you handle this, as I will be Interstate next week.	
	Thanks Leighton	~
	<u><</u>	>
	Send Return to Sender Finalised Update	<u>E</u> xit

Task Sections

Biographical

- New Employees
- Employee Review
- Birth Dates
- Anniversaries
- Licenses
- Leave Requests

Clients

- New Clients
- Reviews
- Cancellations
- Contract Expiry
- Fixed rate Expiry
- New Incidents

Scheduling

- Scheduling Exceptions
- Scheduling Requests
- Scheduling Generation
- Master Shift Expiry

Response

• New Response Sites

Forwarded Tasks

Current Tasks

These are the tasks that have been forwarded to you.

Create Miscellaneous Tasks

Click this item to display the Task Editor. This will allow you to create a task and forward it to another user.

Task Manager

.

125

Index

-A---

accounts	
active window	
Add	
alt key	5
Assign	
Available	

—**B**—

Billing

reports	117
wizard	116
booking window	80

	\mathbf{C}	
_	U-	_

calendar	6
Cancel	4
Cancel a billing run	117
Change the User	
Changing the User	3
Classification	68
Clear	4
Client	
Casual Rates	58
Child	54
contacts	
operations	64
Repetitive rates	58
response	
services	57
Site Schedule	80
staff profile	67
Client billing	115
Client contracts	54
Confirm times	79
Contact	
Contact details	
Contract End	58
Contract Start	58
Create a diskette	103

—D—

dependents31
method of payment27
pay23
pay summary
superannuation
Employment
history
Exclusions
Exit
— F —
Fax
1 0/1
—G—
Gallery
Group certificates
—H—
History
—I—
Insurance
Invoice
reports117
Invoice runs
—L—

License	
Licenses	

PowerForce User Manual

PowerForce User Manual
list boxes
Login
-0
—M—
Mobile
Multiple companies
Multiple companies2
—N—
Navigator
—P—
Password2
Pay
Adjustment97
Adjustments106
Advice slips104
Details108
Runs104
Pay advice
Pay Advice
Pay details
Pay run
Cancel109
Commit
Details109
Pay run wizard104
Payments
outstanding102
payroll tax102
superannuation102
Payroll
reports104
Reports109
setting106
Tax
tax deposit103
tax reports103
tax to be paid103
Pay-run
Re-process108
wizard108
Personal
Phone numbers
Preferences
Profile

—R—

Refresh the User......2

Refreshing the	User	3
----------------	------	---

-S---

Save	5
Schedule	
allocate to	78
creating	77
delete	
employee template	
generate	74
remove employees	88
reports	
Scheduling Group	
search	
search phrase	
Session	
Set Inactive	
shift allocations	
Site	
coverage level	67
staff classification	
Skills	
Status	
Street address	
Support	
out the second s	10

—T—

Tabs	5
Tax reports	
Team	
Tentative shifts	79
Termination Pay	
Training	. 30, 37, 38

—U—

Un Assign 5

V	
Validate	5
View	5

warning messages7	
Wizards	